BOARD MEETING — TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library on Tuesday,
February 22, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Meeting Room.

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES: (TAB A)
1. Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 18, 2022

FINANCIAL MATTERS: (TAB B)
A. Schedule of Bills

B. Investments

C. Financial Chairperson’s Report
D. Personnel

COMMUNICATIONS: (TAB C)

1. SCLS Minutes and Memorandum (emailed to Board members)

2. Thank You letter from patron

3. Letter to the NYSERDA Selection Committee re: Request for Proposal 4630
4. Thank you letter to Assemblyman Steve Stern

5. Thank you letter to Mr. Ken Weil

REPORTS: (TAB D)
1. Director’s Report
2. Assistant Director's Report
3. Building & Grounds Report

OLD BUSINESS: (TAB E)

1. COVID-19 Protocol

2. SHPL 2022-2023 Budget Draft

3. Approval of the Proposed 2022-2023 Operating Budget for Presentation

NEW BUSINESS: (TAB F)

1. Landscaping Contract Renewal

2. Annual State Report

3. Use of Paper Ballots at Annual Vote

4. NYLA Youth Services Section Annual Conference
5. Director Evaluation Form

STATISTICAL REPORTS: (TAB G)
1. Statistics and Program Attendance

VOICE OF THE TAXPAYER
EXECUTIVE SESSION: To discuss employment history of employees.

ADJOURNMENT






o,

BOARD MEETING MINUTES — MONDAY JANUARY 18, 2022

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was
held on Tuesday, January 18 at 7 p.m. via Zoom Conference.

PRESENT:

STAFF:

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE:

ADOPTION OF THE
AGENDA:

DISPOSITION OF
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
DECEMBER 20, 2021:

FINANCIAL MATTERS:

Mr. Stuart Horowitz, President

Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante, Vice President
Mrs. Eileen Sullivan, Financial Chairperson
Mrs. Pat Dillon

Mrs. Stella Fox

Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director

Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director

Mrs. Erin McShane Hedger, Business Manager
Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary

The meeting was called to order by the President at 7:02 p.m.

The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the agenda as written.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and
carried unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular
m-2eting of December 20, 2021.

Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the
warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts
to be paid and counts of checks issued. He also reviewed the
check signer log. He viewed and compared all petty cash



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of January 18, 2022

disbursements with the receipts for expenditure, and reported
that all was in order.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #16 Fund L in
the amount of $9,753.54; Warrant #18 Fund L in the amount of
$113,978.26; Warrant #12/09 PR Fund L in the amount of
$108,345.26; Warrant #12/23 PR Fund L in the amount of
$109,134.58.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #12 Fund TA in
the amount of $43,443.63; Warrant #13 Fund TA in the amount
of $43,699.50.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for
December in the amount of $1,205.01.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to approve the Amazon/Synchrony Bank Monthly
Statement for November in the amount of $1,865.36.

FINANCIAL CHAIRPERSON'S

REPORT:

PERSONNEL REPORT:

Mrs. Sullivan reported that she selected at random and
reviewed original purchase orders, invoices, check requisitions,
and copies of selected cancelled checks. She compared them
to the original warrants and found the vendors’ names, check
amounts, and endorsements to be in order. Four items remain
outstanding and will be reviewed next month.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to approve the appointment listed in the personnel
report.

Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and
carried unanimously to approve the resignation listed in the
personnel report.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried

unanimously to approve with much regret the retirement listed
in the personnel report.

A-1-2



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of January 18, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS: The board acknowledged SCLS minutes/memorandum, and
thank you letter from Sylvia (Isselbaecher) Cardines.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Mrs. Scherer reported on the following:

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S

The architect will be sending an email by the end of the
week regarding the HVAC proposals he has reviewed.

We have received our Bullet Aid check from Assemblyman
Steve Stern’s office in the amount of $25,000 for the HVAC
project.

The retirement dinner for our three staff members has been
postponed to April 3, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

NYLA has appointed a new director, Anna Lee Dragon.
Previously, she was the director of the Kinderhook Public
Library. She will start on February 14, 2022.

REPORT: Mr. Tanzi reported on the following:

As we enter a new year, we will once more draft and
submit an annual report to New York State’s Division of
Library Development. The report’s gateway is scheduled
to open later this month. While these reports generally ask
for similar information each year, there are inevitably some
changes. For the upcoming report, we have learned there
will be some changes to how program attendance is
reported, in light of the increasing virtualization of library
programming.

One significant change is that there will be four virtual

program categories beginning in the 2021 annual report:

e Synchronous Virtual Program Sessions (live streaming)

e Synchronous Virtual Program Attendance

e Asynchronous Virtual Program Sessions (pre-recorded)

e Asynchronous Virtual Program Views in First 7 Days
After Posting (pre-recorded)

As the change in reporting has come after our programs
have taken place and program attendance collected, these
categories are expected to be voluntary this year, and
mandatory after that. Administration has met with our
library programming staff so that we make necessary
changes to our stat collection; the sooner we implement
these changes, the less we'll need to engage in lookbacks
for the next report.

A-1-3



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of January 18, 2022

BUILDING AND
GROUNDS REPORT:

ABOS CONFERENCE:
NEW BUSINESS -

SHPL 2022-2023
BUDGET DRAFT:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:

As always, once the gateway opens, we will work with each
library department to collect and submit our data. The
deadline for this year’s reporting is March 15, 2022. Once
our report is submitted, it will sit in a queue for the Suffolk
Cooperative Library System to review, and they typically
follow up with member libraries with any questions or
concerns they may have with the reports. As the library’s
board of trustees is required to review and approve our
submission, you will have the opportunity to view the report
in its entirety at a future meeting.

e For the first time in approximately two decades, 2021 saw
changes to New York State library minimum standards.
While the library meets all of these standards, we went
through our website to ensure that all of the necessary
policies, services, and general information were readily
accessible by the public.

The board thanked Ray Capone for his report.

The board thanked Lisa Esposito for her report.

Mrs. Scherer presented the board with the preliminary draft of
the 2022 — 2023 Budget for discussion.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante to go into
Executive Session at 7:53 p.m. to discuss employment history
of employees and legal matters.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Fox to come out of

Executive Session at 8:57 p.m.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:58
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

o 'y
r{("f{\«c e '\%i/f(( v e,
B e

Doreen Kilkenny, Bdard Secretary

A-1-4



FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

Page # Warrant # Fund
B3 19 L
B5-7 21 L
B9 1/06 PR L
B11 1/20 PR L
B13 14 TA
B15 16 TA

- B16 AMEX
Amazon/Synchrony
B33 Investment Report
B34

B35

Financial Chairperson Report

Personnel Actions

Amount

10,567.29
105,603.03
164,121.32
109,032.89
103,250.68

42,386.56






PHILIP DE DORA, CPA
70 ARBUTUS ROAD
GREENLAWN, NY 11740
(631) 754-8310

February 16, 2022

President, Board of Trustees
South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

| have reviewed the warrants through February 22, 2022.

| have compared the warrants with the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to -

be paid and counts of checks issued. | have also reviewed the check signer log. Petty
cash disbursements have been compared with the receipts for expenditures.

Based on this review, | can report that all warrants and checks are in order.

B 1



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD “"“
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746
February 22, 2022

FROM: Board of Trustees
RE: Authorization - Payment of checks
Warrant #19 Fund L - January 2022 Schedule of Bills
Checks #56893 - 56897
Total warrant: $10,567.29 . —

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Stuart Horowitz
President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante
Vice Pregident, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Financial Chairperson

B2



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 19: CD - UTILITIES - 1/2022 For Dates 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
,893 01/21/2022 690 NATIONAL GRID 2,165.68
56894 01/21/2022 2555 OPTIMUM 69.49/\
56895 01/21/2022 20 PSEGLI . 7,498.10 /\
56896 01/21/2022 15 VERIZON 805.64 N
56897 01/21/2022 1419 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES 28.38
Number of Transactions: 5 Warrant Total: 10,567.29
Vendor Portion: 10,567.29
Certification of Warrant ey
To The Board Zf Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, - /___in number, in the total amount of
s /0 567 . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay tothe claimants ified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

‘L/, é/ g

Date Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $_| b5 gﬂYou are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

l/ 2 / Yy "\’t}(jk pt b A

4

Date i Library Director

01/21/2022 4:41 PM Page 8 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

February 22, 2022

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #21 Fund L - February 22, 2022 Schedule of Bills

Checks #56898 - 56972
Total warrant: $105,603.03

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Stuart Horowitz

President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante

Vice President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Financial Chairperson

B4



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 21: CD - GENERAL 2/2022 For Dates 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 5]
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount

398 02/16/2022 131 A TIME FOR KIDS *See Detail Report 900.00 ’\
56899 02/16/2022 2992 ACKERMAN, SUSAN 210226 525.00 )~
56900 02/16/2022 2396 AMAZON/SYNCB 1,614.21
56901 02/16/2022 720 AMERICAN EXPRESS 10,000.61 /\
56902 02/16/2022 1253 ASTORIA COMMUNICATIONS 275.00 N\
56903 02/16/2022 23 BAKER & TAYLOR 11,500.34 '
56904 02/16/2022 2839 NAVJOT BAL 210244 ; 240.00 "\
56905 02/16/2022 1832 AUGUSTA BERNER *See Detail Report 800.00 ~
56906 02/16/2022 1305 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING. 246.92
56907 02/16/2022 - 487 BOTTOM LINE PERSONAL 39.00 »\
56908 02/16/2022 1497 BP AMOCO 66.64
56909 02/16/2022 1189 BRODART CO. 523.50 M\
56910 02/16/2022 31 BULL TERRIER NEWS DELIVERY SVC 521.56
56911 02/16/2022 1990 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 77.91
56912 02/16/2022 2572 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIB PRGM 200257 20.49 ,>\
56913 02/16/2022 647 COMMACK PUBLIC LIBRARY 210242 60.00 y\
56914 02/16/2022 1548 COUNTY LINE HARDWARE 78.25
56915 02/16/2022 794 PHILIP DE DORA 210038 370.00 /\
56916 02/16/2022 1665 EDMER SANITARY SUPPLY 289.35 l’\
56917 02/16/2022 2022 EnvisionWare, Inc. 210217 2,601.00 /N
56918 02/16/2022 1777 ELIZABETH ESPOSITO 55.24
i 919 02/16/2022 1531 FIRE COMMAND CO INC. 218.50 v
56920 02/16/2022 923 FIRST UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 606.34
56921 02/16/2022 3010 FRIENDS FOR OLD BETHPAGE VILLAGE 210253 350.00 N

RESTORATION INC.

56922 02/16/2022 52 GALE 633.41 N\
56923 02/16/2022 2505 GENSERVE INC 435.00 |~
56924 02/16/2022 2490 KATHLEEN GIERALTOWSKI 18.74 N\
56925 02/16/2022 225 GRAINGER, INC. 570.38 w\
56926 02/16/2022 1916 JENNIFER CONLON GRIFFING 35.61 ~_
56927 02/16/2022 2844 GUERRERO RUIZ, CARLA F. 210220 150.00 4
56928 02/16/2022 2950 HARBES BARNYARD ADVENTURE, LLC 210254 2,520.00 /\
56929 02/16/2022 1077 HIGH HOPES PRODUCTIONS *See Detail Report 310.00 ~
56930 02/16/2022 3009 ERIC HUEBNER 210246 500.00 ~_
56931 02/16/2022 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC 661.03 G
56932 02/16/2022 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC 536.60 r\
56933 02/16/2022 2610 JOYSIE JEROME *See Detail Report 360.00 p~_
56934 02/16/2022 1568 JET SANITATION SERVICE 260.00 y\
56935 02/16/2022 2717 KANOPY LLC 458.00 I’\
56936 02/16/2022 1796 LI CHILDREN'S MUSEUM 210250 3,300.00 ~
56937 02/16/2022 631 LIBRARY STORE *See Detail Report 162.40 ¥y
56938 02/16/2022 2629 JOANN MESSINA 51.25 ™\
56939 02/16/2022 1594 MICHAEL J'S LANDSCAPING 968.00 "\

340 02/16/2022 2517 MIDWEST TAPE 591.45 M\
56941 02/16/2022 2272 NEW YORK HISTORICAL SOCIETY 210251 160.00
56942 02/16/2022 76 NORTHPORT-E. NPT PUBLIC LIBRY 70.00 /\

02/16/2022 11:55 AM

Page 1/% 5



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 21: CD - GENERAL 2/2022 For Dates 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 1S

Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
56943 02/16/2022 1814 PATRICIA NOVAK 210243 290.97
56944 02/16/2022 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 37,140.15
56945 . 02/16/2022 2935 ORGANIZE ME! OF NY, LLC 210241 200.00 7\
56946 02/16/2022 2111 Perfect Printing Solutions Inc 210117 390.00
56947 02/16/2022 2760 GEORGIA PROTAN 30.47 M\
56948 02/16/2022 416 PUBLIC LIBRARY DIRECTORS ASSOC 60.00
56949 02/16/2022 2558 GEORGINA RIVAS-MARTINEZ 19.58 V\
56950 | 02/16/2022 586 ROBERT A. JOHNSON CPAP.C. 210271 675.00 £
56951 02/16/2022 3008 TIMOTHY RUEDEMAN 210245 500.00 A\
56952 02/16/2022 2982 REGINA R. RUSSO *See Detail Report 525.00
56953 - 02/16/2022 284 RYDER PIANO TUNING e - 195.00
56954 02/16/2022 3007 STEPHEN SAMTUR - 210236 200.00 4,
56955 02/16/2022 2401 JEANNE SCHNUPP 210235 100.007"
56956 02/16/2022 51 SCLS 679.00 N\
56957 02/16/2022 234 SCLS-PALS 6,690.41
56958 02/16/2022 2238 ROBERT SCOTT 210238 299.00 n
56959 02/16/2022 711 SHARPER TRAINING SOLUTIONS 210237 220.00 ,\
56960 02/16/2022 2814 SIW, INC. 200415 5,900.00 4~
56961 02/16/2022 95 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN. . ‘ 838.56 1™\
56962 02/16/2022 2106 STERLING NORTH AMERICA INC. 4,400.00 r\
56963 02/16/2022 2358 SUFFOLK COUNTY FARM 210234 16.00 A~
56964 02/16/2022 2993 SUNDANCE NEWBRIDGE PUBLISHING 6.60
56965 02/16/2022 1444 SWEETBRIAR NATURE CENTER 210227 250.00 .
56966 02/16/2022 1520 THE BAKING COACH, INC. 210224 350.00
56967 02/16/2022 2678 THE WHALING MUSEUM & EDUCATION 210228 250.00 ,//\\
56968 02/16/2022 1759 THOMSON REUTERS 86.00
56969 © 02/16/2022 1162 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SVCES 6.95
56970 02/16/2022 236 USA TODAY S 340.14 t\\
56971 02/16/2022 2232 W.B. MASON CO INC 137.47 i~~~
56972 02/16/2022 210252 75.00 A

2211 WALT WHITMAN BIRTHPLACE

02/16/2022 11:55 AM

Page 2@ 6



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI

Check Warrant Report For L - 21: CD - GENERAL 2/2022 For Dates 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount

Number of Transactions: 75 Warrant Total: 105,603.03

Vendor Portion: 105,603.03
*See Detail Report denotes that multiple purchase orders are referenced on this
check. Run the Detail report to view the purchase order information
Certification of Warrant S
To The Board_ of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, / in.number, in the total amount of

$_ /0% &o3°F  Youare hereby authorized and directed to pay }o the glaimants certified gboye the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

r,),J /@/ 21~ / Lry /

" Date y Treasurer / i

Certification of Warrant

: 5 2
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ 105 leGD .GYf)u are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

Djl\f[ab Ceenad XCC 2

Date = Library Director

02/16/2022 11:55 AM Page 3/% 7



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

February 22, 2021
FROM: Board of Trustees
RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: January 6, 2022

Gross Total: $164,121.32
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above-
referenced payroll.

Stuart Horowitz

President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante

Vice President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Financial Chairperson

B3



vl abed ; NV 0£:01 Z202/¥0/®
[ jeiepad -juswamay 1 [ AUD 9 9lelS ‘feispad Ipaiy ‘eold - Buipueds sjgixeld 1 [ A0 3 ajels ‘[eiepad - sepinuuy ] xel-eld M

0 saafojdwz |joiked-aAoBY|
0. * saafoldw3 [joihed anOY
0. junos aakojdwg
6S0VL'LL Aed 1aN
00'96¢ ‘ suonoNpaq JayYio fiv
000 Ainuuy (9)267 woy
0 $0840 PapIoA 000 Ainuuy (9)coy yioy
0 siojsuel ] Bujues jjolhed Xel-8ld eg'eGg'lL juawdIay
0 $)08YQ umelq pueH / [enuepy *el-eld Gz'80¢'s Buipuedg s|qixe|4
0. , syo9y sejnbay Xel-8ld  gG'y26'GG salinuuy
000 s BUIPIOYUIA AYO
et L uos a 000 sabepm Ao
Z¥'2oLl'y « BUIPJOYYIAA SIS
. 6+°888'66 , sabep ajels
10°9.4'01 , « BUIPOYUNAN [EJODRS
9G'v£9'86 sabep [e1opa4
000 »xx SIOYUOA - ysodaq xey AND 82'65¢2'C « Jokojdw3 - BulpjoUyyup a1edipsiy
000 wxx RO YIOA MON - isodaqg xei A0 000 sBuIp|oYUYIN 21edIpal SSa0x3
Zreol'y « Jsodaq xe| s1e)S 000 sabep aJedipajy ssa0x]
ePGLE'PE « isode( xe |ereped 82'65¢'C « 99Aojdusz - Bulployyln 2JEdIpaly
L0'€18'6G1 sabep alealpajy
0v'099'6 « 18hojdw3 - Buipjoyyum voId
0¥'099'6 + @8hojdwi3 - BuiployyiM YOI
L0'€18'GS1 , sebep vOI4
99 Sauug u_woamn_ Jo211d 000 wmm:maxm pasinquiay
1£6EL0L junowy ysoda( Joa1Q 000 sbuiule3 yse uoN
20°'500') unowy pajnguisiq [euLIoN Ze121'v91 sabepn ss0i9
YISl uoynquisiqg juawi | I Iy
; 220z/9/L - 2202/9/L pajsod s}o8y9 Jeyy - suopoesuel] jjoihed
L m, AdvdaIt zo._.wz_.;h. .1 HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

February 22, 2021

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: January 20, 2022

Gross Total: $109,032.89
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above-
referenced payroll. '

Stuart Horowitz

President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante

Vice President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Financial Chairperson

B 10



v/l abed INd 9€£:20 2202/8L/LQ
[ lesopay -juswamay | [A1D 8 2ie)S ‘|eiopad Ipa 'edld - Buipuadg sjgixeld | [ANO g @l ‘|esepag - saminuuy ] T xe)-aid m
0 saahojdw3 |joihed aaoeu)
0L saakojdwiz jjoiked aAndy
oL Juno) askoldwg
98'GLY'9.L fed 1oN
Z1'998'L suononpaq Jayio IIY
000 Aunuuy (9)26¥ Yoy
0 $308YQ PapIoA 000 Aynuuy (9)€0r yioy
0 sigjsuel) Buiuie3 jjoifeq Xel-2id ng'/0€'L juswaliey
0 $H08yQ Umeiq pueH / [enuep Xeleid 18'0pe’|L Buipuads a|qixaj4
0 syo8yQ Jejnbay Xel=ld g6'08G't sajinuuy
. 000 +ne BUIPIOYUIAR AHO
000 sabep Ao
l1Z218'v «» BUID]OYYNM BjelS
oL’ LLL'E0L sabep a1els
€5°0L¥'0L » BUIPIOYUNAN [EJOPRS
0£'€08'L0l sabep [esopad
000 e SIOYUOA - yisoda xe] AuD 95195} « Jahojdw3 - Buipjoyyypn a1edipay
000 ~xx AND YIOA MON - yisodaq xe] A0 000 SBUIP|OYYIAN S1EDIPSJN SS89XT]
L2218V « YsodaqQ xe] ajeig 000 sabep a1edIpajy ss8ox3
15°/88'92 » isodaq xe] |eispad 95'19G°L » @9fojdw3 - Buipjoyy aJedipay
80°269'201 sabepn asedipay
Uonewioyu] JIsodaq xeL 96'929'0 » Jafojdw3 - Buipjoyyim Yol
196'929'9 » 8dfojdw3 - BulployuyIM VOl
80'269'L0L sabep YOI
99 saujug usodaq oalq 000 sasuadx3 pasinquisy
0e°160°cL junowy Jisodaq 102110 000 sBujuieg ysen uon
96'¥8e'e unowy pajnquisig |ewson 68'2£0'601 sabepn sso19
= zeoz/oz/L - zzoe/oz/L pajsod s)o8Yy9 Jayy - suonoesuel] |joihed

AHVHEIT NOLONILN. .4 HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

February 22, 2022

FROM: ~ Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #14 Fund TA - January 06, 2022 Schedule of Bills

Check # 7716

Wires #994069 - 994072

Total warrant: $103,250.68

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Stuart Horowitz

President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante

Vice President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Financial Chairperson

B12



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Certification of Warrant S

To The Board of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, =

$ /03 280 6

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $

) . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay,to {
allowed and charge each to the proper fund. /

i

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 14: CD - 1/06/22 PR For Dates 1/6/2022 - 1/6/2022

Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount

16 01/06/2022 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 8,308.25

994069 01/06/2022 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 27,032.05
994070 01/06/2022 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,702.42 ;\
994071 01/06/2022 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 34,315.43 {\
994072 01/06/2022 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 28,892.53 ~

Number of Transactions: 5 Warrant Total: 103,250.68

Vendor Portion: 103,250.68

in number, in the total amount of
claimants certified above the amount of each claim

// P
Date VW Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

103350108

. You are hereby

authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

lle}il;);)

%}MJJ /&Q\},\

Date Library Director

01/21/2022 4:40 PM

Page B/11 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

February 22, 2022

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

!

Warrant #15 Fund TA - January 20, 2022 Schedule of Bills

Check # 7717 - 7720

Wires #994073 - 994077

Total warrant: $42,386.56

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of-

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Stuart Horowitz

President, Board of trustees

Eleanora Ferrante

Vice President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Financial Chairperson

B 14



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY
Check Warrant Report For TA - 15: CD - 1/20/22 PR For Dates 1/20/2022 - 1/20/2022 b
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
17 01/20/2022 1934 AFLAC 192.89 7\
7718 01/20/2022 1267 AMERIFLEX, LLC. 1,340.81
7719 01/20/2022 2889 GIS BENEFITS _ 1,248.31 )~
7720 01/20/2022 2293 NY'S 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PGM. 30.00 .~
994073 01/20/2022 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,372.05
994074 01/20/2022 202 NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3,293.73 ™~
994075 01/20/2022 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,812.27 ™\
994076 01/20/2022 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 26,887.57 ™\
994077 01/20/2022 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 3,208.93 /\
Number of Transactions: 9 Warrant Total: 42,386.56
Vendor Portion: 42,386.56

Certification of Warrant [)]

To Thifoargif a1 rzlste,eS' | hereby certify that | have verified the above clai s,/ in number, in the total amount of
$ 2L72%6.8 G . You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to/the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

7///(&/ 1

Date

Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

4' 2 - ~f 2
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ LI'3 589 “ You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

iat]a O Sl

Date "{.ibrary Director

01/21/2022 4:41 PM Page B85



American Express Monthly Statement - January 2022 purchases
Name Item(s) Purchased Purchase $ |Account
Janet Scherer |Online Workshop - How to Build an Antiracist Library Culture (HS, SN,
GRM, CS, MC) $1,033.95 |L7430.435-31
Hospitality - Staff meeting 1/12/22 $26.98 [L7430.435-31
USPS (Postage for Passport Applications) $53.90 [L7430.433
PLA Conference Registration (4 Staff Members - JS, CS, RR, GRM) $2,150.00 |L7430.435-31
Airfare - PLA Conference (4 Staff Members - JS, CS, RR, GRM) $4,843.84 |L7430.435-31
Amazon data back-up (cloud) $151.14 |L7430.431
Google (shpl.info e-mail service) $581.98 [L7430.431
Nicholas Tanzi |NoviSign Ltd. - Library Signage (Recurring payment) $10.00 |L7420.410-16-S
Investor's Business Daily (1 Year Subscription) $260.00 [L7420.413-11
Visio Professional 2021 (Software) $630.01 |L7420.429
NCLA Membership (NT) $58.00 |L7430.438
Zoom.US (Teleconferencing) $189.96 |L7430.431
Matterport - Virtual Tour Fee $10.85 |L7420.429
Total| $10,000.61
Amazon/Synchrony Bank Monthly Statement - December 2021
Description Purchase $ Account
BOOKS- CHIDLDREN'S DEPT $12.90 |L7420.410-12
DVDS - ADULT DEPT $183.74 |L7420.411-11
COMP SOFTWARE - CHILDREN'S DEPT $59.87 |L7420.415-12
EQUIPMENT $646.99 |L7430.200
LIBRARY SUPPLIES $55.98 |L7430.430-22
PROGRAMS - ADULT DEPT $182.53 [L7430.442-11
PROGRAMS - CHILDREN'S DEPT $106.81 [L7430.442-12
PROGRAMS - YA $247.80 [L7430.442-13
BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR $117.59 |L7440.452-71
Total $1,614.21
Amazon Detail
Purchase |Item |Item Net
Pmt Date |Product Category Title PPU Qty |Total
4k HDR HDMI Switch, Koopman 4 Ports HDMI 2.0 Switcher
12/23/2021|CE Selector with IR Remote Control 24.59 1| 24.59
WD_BLACK 2TB P50 Game Drive SSD - Portable External Solid
12/23/2021|Personal Computer |State Drive 359.99 1| 359.99
Business, Industrial, |4K DisplayPort Cable 20 feet, Adoreen Braided DP to DP 1.2 Cable
& Scientific Supplies |(1.5 to 50ft) 4K@60Hz 2K@144Hz 1080p @240Hz@165Hz, Display
12/23/2021|Basic Port Cord for 3D,PC TV,Gamin 19.70 1| 19.70
DisplayPort to HDMI, Benfei Gold-Plated DP Display Port to HDMI
12/23/2021|CE Adapter (Male to Female) 8.59 1 8.59
Business, Industrial, |4K HDMI 2.0 Cable 20FT,Highwings High Speed 18Gbps HDMI 2.0
& Scientific Supplies |Braided Nylon HDMI Cord, 4K HDR,HDCP 2.2,ARC,Video 4K UHD
12/23/2021|Basic 2160p,HD 1080p,3D-PS3 PS4 Blu-ra 18.99 1 18.99
DisplayPort to DisplayPort Cable 15ft/4.5M, JSAUX 1.2 DP Cable
12/23/2021|CE (4K@60Hz, 2K@165Hz, 2K@144Hz) 15.14 1 15.14
Seagate Expansion 10TB External Hard Drive HDD - USB 3.0, with
12/31/2021|Personal Computer |Rescue Data Recovery Services (STKP10000402) 199.99 1| 199.99
EQUIPMENT $646.99

B 16



Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 13: CR - DAILY FINES 1/2022

SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Sum of

Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS

L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 1,054.35 0.00
L 2082.1 BOOK FINES 0.00 19.99
L2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 49.89
L2082.4 COPY MACHINES 0.00 87.00
L 2082.42 COMPUTER PRINT CARDS 0.00 237.47
L2670 SALE/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/SURPLUS BKS. 0.00 109.00
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 96.00
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 455.00
Grand Total 1,054.35 1,054.35

SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 14: CR - GENERAL 1/2022

Sum of

Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS

L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 27,782.78 0.00
L204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 7.03 0.00
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BAN 1.12 0.00
L211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 1,517,795.53 0.00
L 1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 | 1,364,843.25
L1001.1 COMPUTER PRINT CARDS 0.00 152,844.75
L 2082.2 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 202.77
L 2082.42 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 84.25
L 2401.204 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 7.03
L 2401.206 COMPUTER PRINT CARDS 0.00 5.57
L 2401.207 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 1.12
L2401.211 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 107.53
L 2670 COMPUTER PRINT CARDS 0.00 12.00
L2770.5 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 5.00
L 2770.6 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 25,000.00
L2770.8 COMPUTER PRINT CARDS 0.00 437.70
L7430.432 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 159.49
L 7430.442-11 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 1,876.00
Grand Total 1,545,586.46 | 1,545,586.46




L'895'02L'L

00°000'002
(00°2£6'P)
05'92ZL'6
00°000°}
(00°00¢'22)
(00°g)
€282
(00'1)
(01°896)
68°L9Y'L
16'LY
61'€92
21209
(00'02)
(oo01)
ov'LL6
(00°g)
(oo'eL)
€0'998'G
05°129'c
6C°9/6'L
(c982)
SLv¥8'eslL
GT'EY8'poc’L

6.v¢C

00°001-
0L0ve
18°¢e-
00°00L-
LLGPE'L
i0/NIG#
8L2¢
i0/NIO#
i0/NIQ#
0404~
ST
16'8Z-
1€748-
iO/NIQ#
i0/AIC#
01'66-
i0/AIC#
i0/AIC#
90
8.°€8-
JACRS
i0/NIC#
AR A
19°8¢

Z6YrL'YL6

(29'999'gL 1)
££'020'.L
(06'9/8'2)
(eec89)
00°065'€2
00'G
9£'621
00°L
01°896
(69°L12'€)
(80°12)
(61°8¢€1)
(6zZ'1£8)
0002
00°01
(€2'¥59)
00'S
00°€EL
(c09LL'?)
(e8'¥56'L)
¥0°201
€98/
05'968'L01
05'668'606

L9'8e¥'689'C

19'999'9L1
L9916
000648
£E'E8S
00082}
000
€€'€85
000

000
00°062°S
LL'6¢C
00°G.1
FANTAN
000

000
€££'e8s
000

000
00°0S2'S
£€'€ee'C
L9916'C
000
GL'1£9'05€
STYE9'v8L'E

65°€8L V09’V

000
00°2€6'6
05°€.8'S
000
00°00€'s¢C
00°S
69°CH.
00°L
01896
LL8ES'L
60'8
18'9¢
88'Ly
00°0¢
000l
098¢
00'g
ooel
L6EEL'E
0s'8.¢
LL€20'e
€9'8L
GTYES'8SY
G1'625'760'Y

002S.'v2e'9$

00°000'002¢$
00°000'G$
00°000°61$
00°000°L$
00°000°c$
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°03%

00°0%
00°000°6$
00'05$
00°00€$
00°059%
00°0%

00°0$
00°000°}$
00°0$

00°0$
00°000'6$
00°000'v$
00°000'G$
00°0$
00°6.£'119$
00°€.E'65V'$

B 18

SIv10L

JONVY1VE NN d3LVIiddOdddY

IV SAILN3ONI 3LVLS

S1H0dSSVYd - IWODNI "OSIN

1NVHO - IWOONI "OSIN

JINODNI "OSIW

S3ANIH LOdS1OH - IWOONI "OSIN
SAOYVYHO XVd - IINOODNI "OSIN

S31vS dNg Jv3 - IWODNI "OSIN

'SX8 SN1dYUNS/S3AINddNS TVNOILONYLSNIATVS
MNVE ONIHSNTd WIN - 1STHILNI

ANVE T.LYN AITIVA -TT0HAVd - LSTHILNI
MNVE T.LYN ASTIVA - ONIMO - LSTHIINI
JANVE 1LLYN ASTIVA -WIA - 1S3YILNI
S3SSVd WNISNN - S3NI4 3LV

S3NI4 dO1dV1

S3SI1A/43dVd ¥31NdNOD

SAAd - NImi

S3INI4 AAQ

SA¥VO INI-¥d ¥31NdWNOD

SaANIHOVIN AdOD

SIVIHILYIN AdVHalT LSO

: S3NI4d MOO0d
m_0>m._.mm_o-wmx<._.>._,m_m_n_0mn_

SIXVL ALYId0¥d TvIH

Nd 951 ¢20e/9L/e

220z ‘1€ Aenuer - LZoZ ‘L AIne :Q3N3IANO0D AONId
SNLV1S 1395ang INNIAIY
AdvHgIT 2179nd NOLONILNNH HLNOS



D

WL abey Nd 95:10 NNONB:NW
W'ges0zL') 65°C81P00'Y 00°2Z5252£'9 00°0 00'ZsLYEe'e :S|EJOL pUBID
1895'02L L 6SCELVO9'Y  00°ZSL'PTE'D 00°0 ©00°25L'v2E' :s1e101
00°000°00Z 000 00000002 000 | 00'000'002 JONVvE ONNH Q3LVINdOYddY , P8 T
0086 0088 000005 00 - 00000 QvININONIEVIS O
05'92L's 05°€28's 00'000'5L 000 ~ 00'000'} SLHOJSSVd - INOONI “OSIN BOLIET
00°000°+ 000 00°000'} 000 00°000' INVHO - INOONI “OSIW IOz
00°00€'22- 00°00€'SZ 00°000° 000 00'000° JNOONIOSIN g0z
00'- ,, - " 005 000 000 000 SINI LOASLOH-IWOONI'OSIN  TOIT
1§82 69ZLL - 00000' 000 00'000't SIOUVHO Xv4 - INOINI OSIN
00't- 00°L 000 000 000 S31vS QN ¥v3 - IWOONI “OSIN
; ‘g
01896 01896 000 000 000 . - SNTUNS/SITAANS TYNOLLONYLSNITVS
681072 Hges't 000006 000 000006  INVEONIHSMH W - LSTHIINI
T 608 0005 000 0005 YINVE TLYN AZTIVA -TIOHAVd - LSTHILNI TOTTORET
61602 18'9€ 00°00€ 000 00°00€ YNVE 1LVN ATTIVA - ONINO - LSTHILNI S0z TORE T
88y 00089 000 00089 SNVE TLYN AFTIVA -WIN - LSTHILNI
0002 000 - 00 o0 -S3SSVd WNISNI - S3NIK 3UV1T
000} 000 0o 000 S3NI4 dOLdVT 77802
09'82 00°000' 000 00°000'} SOSIQRIIAVA HILNIWOD FZa0e 1
00'S 000 000 000 oAl
€l 00cL 000 000 - 000 . §E
£0'998's L6EEL'S 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 SOUYO LN ¥3LNAWOD raga Al
05'129' 05°82€ 00'000'% 00°0 00°000'% SIANIHOVIN AJOD vZs0e
62916 | 12820 -00°000'S 000 o 00000'S SWRELYWAWvMENISOT  ZEEE
; £o8L 000 00 000 . | | .
SLYbe'ZSL STYES'8SY 00'6E'119 00 006D JOAS 1830-SIXVLALYTdONd  TTO0T
SZEPR'rOE'L $1'625'760'Y 00'€L8'65%'S 000 00°€2€'65'S S3XVL AL¥IOYd TvIY To0T 1
anuaAay pauseaun pauie anuaAay 196png posiAoy syuaunsnipy 19bpng uonduosag Junosay
. ZZOZ/LE/} OL 1202/4/L WOl4 Hoday Snjels anusnsy
1S]°N ( AYVYEITNOLONIL{ 4 HLNOS



H

4
S0'cg6'ees
66°CEY'¥$
GL¥89'L$
85°089%
CINAAA
6v'GLze
LZ°6re'LS
00'005$
GY'066'1$
62°122'6%
00°'000°c$
16'711'9es
00'GES'9LS
1S'8EL'8ELS
¥0'259%
8i°19¢'z$
26°6v8'2$
£6'8.2'7$
68°/88'c$
67'925'GZ$
0L'EL6'SS
00°285'9%
65°1L21'2S$
8v'919'e6$

90'LIE'SEY' LS

00°0%
00°000'8%
vresl'eLs
00°8p9'¥$
€8°68€'0L$
82'685'0€$
000$

91" wvm wmw

wv mvo wa
9z'09l'evi$
¥8'890'61 I$

\r'8LY'[2ZS
95°68+'5298

80°GY
1v'SeC
¥8°'vC
{(60°8¢)
v0'¥2
(6t'vE)
(09'8v)
88°G2
(GL81)
1695
00001
96'VE
0€'0L
66'.€
Geov
059
829z
ieel
1819
59’1
G6'62
85'9¢
9¢LE
8L'1C

oLt

i0/NIG#
i0OINIa#
(06°9)
89'c
96
(zs'1)
0/NIQ#
€802

zZL8pl'el
SE'GoL'L
SLYvEY
(62°210)
60°95
(81°102)
(90°c98'2)
95°'/62
(2z'829)
01°800'%
00°052'L
90°296'8
19°102'8
81°0€6'LY
AN 1or4
8L LLE'L
6599/
82°/91'C
95408’}
6%°9.5
£0°LpL'L
05°98L'L
£ L16'GL
§6°088't2

167262781

000
000
(£6°¥89)
81°6¢l
86°1€62
(o gep)
000
91'8¥C'9
£'82Z'L
GLIEL'6
$9°6i2'0p
(zever'Le)

£€'555'SY
SL0p9'20}

Wd 9G°1 2202/9t/e

19°991'62
0L'PLS'Y
00°052°}
L9102
£eeee
£€€85
19'168'S
creee
€L'9EL'E
91'662'L
000S.°4
80°9¥S'¥T
19999t 1
L9'162'9Tt
€£°e8S
00062}
L9°916'C
2€'956'C
L9'916'C
00°000°'GE
£E'€E8'S
0202.'9
€8'652°05
0E0EV'00L

G8'LEP'099'1$

000

000
62°026'6
8L’8v'e
Gl'ove’s
9E'v.6'EC
000
00°000'0€

1€269'LS
8€'G19'6EL
om.voo.m_.w

26'9.0'87C
ov'2S1'18L

S6°/10'91
GE'BOV'E
gzsie’l
Zr'618'e
yelllL
15v8L
€L¥5L'8
9818
SEPIY'Y
90'i62'e
000
20'v96'sl
00'59v'E
6v'19€'8.
96'Lve
28'8¢e9
80051
$0'68.
LLZLL)
1§ eey've
0£'980'f
0T ves'y
ov'8e8've
SL6v5'8L

v6'eEL'9Lp )

000

000
849090}
00'zse'e
Li'y19'L
TLOMW'vE
000

P8 ISL'ET
z'6zy'ect

95'56' Lt
162886
29'8€1'052
65125202
12'915'8.9

)
000
yE'Zr8
000
000
000
000
000
L8'9E
08'v0ov'L
$8'ZLS'T
000
66'8L0'S
000

000

000

000

000
1629
000

000

000
oL16Z'L
9£'888'2
188ez'Le

00°0$

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0oo
000

G6°LL0'9L
10°L96°T
GZGLE'}L
4451484
Yo Ll
1S'¥8.
€LPSL'8
66'vv
G5'600'¢
1g8lL
000
£0's88'0}
00°GoP'e
67 19€'8L
g96°'LvE

'28'8¢€8

80°061'C
L0iel
LLZLLY
1G'EZV'vE
0€'980'y
052Zr9'e
¥0°056'92
¥6°0Z€'LG

PEEEL'ALY LS

000
000
82'%09'01
00'25€'
LLvi9L
ZLoVW'E
000
¥8'L5L'c2
1262V 82l

95'vG6' L
¥1°6£8'86
29881052

65125202
12915'8.9

)

ONISSIO0Ud STVINILYIN NN

00°000'05$

1OXALCHAS JHATIHO- " OHIO-FUYMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD 0
00°000°'c$ SLINAY-"0810-FHVYMI40S ¥3LNdNOD
00°005'€$ SYIdVdSMAN - STYIIA0Id3d
00'00v$ VA - STvOIAON3d
00°000°}$ NIHQTHD - STYOIa0Id3d
00°00L'0L$ S1INAv - STvJIQoRi3d
98'186% N3HQTHO - 8.G0 JISN
08'v0v'9% 17nav - s.a0 JIsnNn
AL AR NIHATIHO - and
00°000'c$ NIMI - LINAaV - and
66'8.0'2r$ 11Nav - ana
00°000'02% $3SSVd WN3sNiN
00°005'0L2$ SNOLLJIYOSaNns 1vLoia
00°000'L$ 173V ONNOA - SQVOINMOAd TvLiold
00°000'c$ N3HATIHO - SAVOTINMOQA 1vLIDIa
00°000'G$ 17Nav - SAvOTINMOa TVLIOIa
16°290's$ NIHATIHO - SMO0d O1dny
00°000'S$ 171nav - s¥004 olany
00°000'09% OINOY L0313 - IONIY343
00°000°0}$ 1N - JON3H343Y
0z'1zs'LLg SX004d 11NAVY ONNOA
66'600'28% SH004 SNIHATHD
€2°991TLLS SM004 Linav
00°6pr'LL6'ES

00°0% 103rodd vid3ads
00°000'8$ d13H Y3IWANS AYYHOdNIL
A A N4 TVIAOLSNO-AVANNS-SAEVIVS
00°000'8$ 3OVd-AVAONNS-SIIYVIVS
00°000'8L$ TVOIHITO-AVANNS-SAVYIVS
00°000'65$ '40dd-AVANNS-SIUVIVS
000$ ONINIAZ AVAUNLYS - SAYIVS
00°000'25$ 1d TWIAOLSNO-S3IIVYIVS

mo.mmv.wmww

14 ._<_DO._.wDO-wm_m<._<w

00'000'004$ 3OVe-SANYTYS
00°000'2¥2$ 1d TvOINT10-STUVIVS
9v'L0Z'69€$ 13 TVORIIOSIMYIVS

00°000'0E7$
L1Z900'VSE"1$

1d '40¥d - ww_m<._<w
14 °40dd- wm_m<._<w

2z0Z ‘1€ Aenuer - 120z ‘L AInr :a3N3ANOD QO3
JLVINILST / STHNLIAONIAXF 1390N8 TYNLOV
Advagn oIngand NOLONILNNH HLNOS



1
€58LLELS (vg'ce) (Tz'05%'9) GZ'9eT'8e Ly'989'vE 000 Ly'989'vE 00°'G0v'8v$ ¥IVd3Y 3 IONYNILNIVIN oNiaTing Y

18°¢60°1$ (00'pL) (19'992) 86'v06'| 811212 00'592 61°906'L 00'592'¢c$ ¥IVd3Y 3 INIWINOI oNia1ing D
01°€88'01% 81°GY oLy ££°€EC's 06'9LL'S 000 06'9LL'S 00°000'91$ S3AIddNS vIGoLsSND
26°989'01% 1208 26°9er'y 00°0s.'8 80°ELE'Y 000 g0°CLE'Y 00°000'GI$ - SVO - S3ILMILN
25°096°1$ 09°0p Z5°0LL 00°05.°} 8v'6€0') 000 8¥'6E0°L 00'000'c$ - HILYM - S3ILNILN
V2 L2L0LES (1£722) (62222'LL) 00°000°22 6.°22C'¥6 000 6,226 00°000°2€1L$ JIMLO3713 - SAILTHLN
117€96'99¢ 851y 96°088'vE L 60'GSE'VZE cLy.Ly'681 ££'869'22 08'G18'991 0£°/£0'955%

00°000°L$ 00°00} ££°685 ££°€85 000 000 000 00°000'}$ : sdiyl sng
¥1°186'2$ 61'6€ ryLe €E'€EET 98'gL¥'L 00°0 98'8L¥'L 00°000't$ S334 INVHOHIW LIg3u0
00°00¥'G$ 8Y'.€ ££'868'} ££'856'Y 00°00L'€E 000 00°00L’€E 00°005°'8$ FLIDIH/DISNIN - STILIALLOY ALINNWINOD
Y. vGL've 6516 LW129'C 19916 9z'sve 000 T4 00°000'6% He HOVIHLNO-SIILIAILDY ALINNNINOD
0£'622'9% gLl 2£'809 8£'698°L 90'49z'.L 9e'19zZ'L 0.'666'G 9E'06¥'ELS  SWYHOOUd VA-SIILIAILOY ALINNWINOD
¥5'G6¥'2$ e '8p 12°200'L 19'€80'C a¥'9.0'} 00z o9v'¥00'L 00'2.5'€$ NV SNIHATHO-ALIAILOV ALINNWINOD
G0'9€G'2TS 89°¢l £6'229°C 9£'8L¥'9C £7°658'22 1T°805'S 9l LpE'BL 8y 16E'GYS  Md SNIHATHO-SIILIAILOY ALINNWINOD
18°0/2'8C% L9 ¥6'8L1°LL 29'926'¢C 89'6¥.'CL 6v°02L 61°620Cl 6°020'LPS  "HOO0Hd LINAV-SIILIALLOV ALINNWWNOD
00°005't$ 00°001 00'629°C 00529 000 000 000 00°005'v$ 3LOA 40 1SOD
81°€6.% SG'b9 1G'9.€ ££°€85 28'902 000 28'902 00°000°1$ S3ISNIdX3 "OSIN
00°05.% 00°001 0S'LEY 06°IEY 000 000 000 00'05.% INILINIYINAIYETY - INTFNGINDT 301440
18'1€€'e$ L8l 65°G60'L 08'0€6'S 1Z'6ES'Y 86'8¥1 £2°989't 80°291°01$  WHINOD JDIAYIS - ININCINDI 301440
z.2ee'es ¥8'zy 6e6YT'L 19°916'C 82'/99'L Z8'6¥0'L ov'L1L9 00°000's$ IYLANTY ¥31d0D - INIWJIND3 321440
00019'v% 9zCL €e'81e'e ££°80C'E 00°068 000 00°068 00°005'S$ S3NA dIHSY3SN3EN
00°051'v$ 1998 0052 006292 00°05€ 000 00°0se 00°005't7$ SINVLINSNOD "OSIN - $334 "40dd
00°0LE$ (81-59) (19'182'¢) ££'856'Y 00°06L'8 00'518'€ 00'S.E'Y 00°005'8% 2ISAN B LYV -S334 "40dd
00°09% (r1'69) (oo'sig'L) 006292 00° 0¥ Y 00°058'L 00°065'2 00°00S'v$ H3YNSYIHL - S334 TYNOISS3d0¥d
00°Gip 1S 12°9G ££'80€'S ££°6€8'S 00'525'2 000 00'625'2 00°000'01$ Tv937 - $334 TVYNOISSIH0Ud
00°000'01L$ 66'12 LL¥SE'2 1140201 00°05€'8 000 00°05€'8 00°05c'81$ HOLIANY - $334 TYNOISSI40dd
16°966'L$ 65¥6 85°¢0L°} 19'991°) 60°€9 000 60°€9 00°000°2$ FIOIHIA AVEal
00°626'G$ 9826 00'sey's 00°00S'S 006 000 00°SL 00°000'9% vOg/aniIy IDVINW/A3 ONINNILNOD
¥8°06¥°0Z% €0'¥S 1128’8 £E'eee'ol 91'605'L 000 91°605'2L 00°000'828  d4v1S/dniTd IOVITIW/AT DNINNILNOD
v.'zl6'928 99'¢e Lv'6£9'8 19'989°6¢ 9T 'L20'LL 000 9z'.20'L} 00°000'v$ HIALLFISMIN/ONILNIMG-ALIDIEN
85°GLP'GLS G'92Z 85°SoL'y 00°05.'GlL ZrvesLL 000 Zr'y8s’LL 00°000'/2$ IOVLSOd
71°G16'18% 6292 18'LEE'TY L9°9L¥'GS 98'v80'clL 000 98'¥80'cl 00°000'66$  1HINOD NOILYINOHID / SIJIAYIS ST10S
88°0vE'vC$ GE'LY 1Z'¥26'8 ££°¢85'12 21'6589°'C) 000 ZL'659'21 00'000°28$ SNOILVYOINNWWOOT 1L
¥0'699'cZ$ 19 1e2r6'0l e L18'L) Z1'5.8'9 (A4S RA 06°2€6'C 91 7r5'0E$ AdVYHEI - S3NddNS
86°050'c3 (zg9p). {20'669'c) 00°052'21 Z0'6v6'LL #0'9Lp 86°CLY L) 00°000°12$ 321440 - S3Nddns
00°LLL'PLS ¥€°0S £8°180'9 £9°080'Z1L 00°666'G 000 00'666'G 00°042'02% SAUNLXIH ? IHNLINYNS
00°065'¥$ 1928 oLory'e 18°€56'C LLELS 1189 00°0S¥ 11°€90'¢$ JONVYNILNIVIN INFNDIND3
12'700'62$ ZL'6¢ 68'€9Z°0L AN A°TA GZ'€l6'G) 8£'06.'9 18'222'6 96°2.6'vV$ INIndino3a
$8'018'09v% 81°0¢ $2'69L'8EL £9'998'05Y BE°L60CLE 69'25¢'9p 0L'¥¥2'592 £Z¥16'2LL3

10°268'vC$ 6lov 1029.'6 00'€el'1T 66°0.€'LL 000 66°0.E'LL 00'822'9¢$ “OHIO-NON - IHYMLIOS ¥3LNdNOD

220z ‘L€ Aenuer - LZ0Z ‘) AINF :@IYIA0D A0
{ ( JLVWILST / STUNLIANILX3 137 9 VNLOV
Nd 95 LZ0Z/9L/Z AdVHEI1 9IN8Nd NOLON. .H HLNOS



\»r"fv'

96°021'06.°2$

62198

00°0%
6.°19%

11°'650'06L2$

£0'689'0zv8

00°0$
0v'180°'ce$
25'€89'oves
00°000°1$
0v'9.9'v$
0z'L08'28
00°000'0e$
GG'9P.1'06$
00069'L1$

€0°€89'001$
0.°8L1'PL$

§5'6€9'S
69vPL LS

90°¢C

(iv'L2)

i0/NIC#
(vLe)

68'6

(ZAAY)

i0/NIQ#

89°1€
871
00°00}
6922
888V
00°00}
1671
(99'99)

(66°61)
85°G

(€L29)
(1eve)

19°26E°9L

(ov"629'v52)

000
(ov°6.9'v52)

€17 210'L€E
(61°geL'L8)

000
£L¥91'01
c8'9lG'ey
££°€85
€L PEL'L
£5°0VL'L
00°005'2L
£9°9e5'2

(co'0lLe'col)

(08°2€1'6€)
2£°020°)

(Z1 220'61)
(1£°600'9)

¥2°008'v0L'€$

G 1£9'9GE

000
G/ 1€9'95¢

6v'Z9L'8pe’S
vL6SL'9LL

000
€€'€80'2¢
£€°€€8'682
£€°e8S
££°856'y
ECEEE'T
00°005'L1
80'89¢¥'8C1
00°000'6¥C

LL'6YL'SEL
L9'LBL'6L

ge'eee’oe
0002’61

1570v'829'e

LZLLE'LLY

000
bT'LIE' L9

9€'680°210'
£6°26v'708

000
0981612
8y9LE'erT
000
09°'€Z8'c
082614
o0
SY'LE6'6TL
00°0L€'80P

16'988'PET
ogizl'gl

S'09¢'6Y
1€658'Ge

25286'8L

000

000
25/86'8.L

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

05°9.6'6
00°006'S

000
05°Ll8'e

SO'SLY'6YS'E
VZ°LIE119

L2 LLELLY
¥8°,60'8¢6'C

£6°261'v08

09'816'12
8y 9LEere
000
09'€28'c
082611
000
Sb'LE6'STL
00°0LE'80V

Ly0L6'vee
ogleeel

G096y
18°€v0'22

£5'€25'817'98

00'6.€'L19%

00'62€°H19$
€5'vP1°L08'S

00'8LL'LEC’ 1S

00°000'G5$
00°000°'06¥$
00°000°'L$
00°005'8$
00°000'¥$
00°000'0€$
00'8.9'czes
00°000°02v$

00'025'S£€$
00'006'Z€$

00°000'25$
00°000°'cE$

JOINY3S 1830 HLIM TV10L

1S3Y3INI- ANOQ TVI¥3S
TVdIONIYd - ONOSG TvI¥3S

F0IAY3S 1930 LNOHLIM TVLOL

INYISTA TVLIdVYO WOH4/0L 3NA
ANIWISHNBNITY IHVIIaIN

FONVHNSNI HLTV3IH

JONYHNSNI INIWAOTWINN

"SNI ALITIGVYSIA WHIL-DNOT
JONVUNSNI ALITIgYSIa
NOILYSNIdWOD .SHINHOM
3SN3dX3 vOId

WILSAS LNIWIHILTY SAN

JONVNILINIVIN SONNQYD
FONYHNSNI

SLOVYLNOD 3JIANIS ONIa1ING

Wd 9G°I 220e/9Lie

7202 ‘1€ Aenuer - 120z ‘L AN :g3YIA0D AOINEd
J1VINLLST / STUNLIANIdX3 139ang IvNLOY
AdVdgIT OIMand NOLONILNNK HLNOS

B 22




™
vl abed Wd 2510 220z/9L/etN
m

CYR 444 000 vz LLL 00°00% 000 00°00F VA - ST¥DIQ0N3d SEETT0ZvZ 1
6r6Lz , 0o - LG v8L 00'000°} - 000 00000 N3YQTIHO - STVOIQONAd TFEIFOChL
LESve'L 000 €L¥5L'8 00'004°04 000 - 0000101 ©s1INQv - ST¥OIQONAd TFEm oz
00°00S 18'98 66y 99'185 98’18 00°008 NIUATHD - S0 JISNW ZIZT70ZvL 1
S'066'L 08'+0%'L §5°600'S 08'v0Y'9 08'v0¥'L 00°000'S ~ 1Inav- S.00 OISNW TIZTF 0z 1
L1286 S8TIST - - bT8LL 58216°clL sgzIse - 00:000°01 o NES NvS
,8 000's 000 000 00'000'S 000 00000 ,  Nm :,w_h_:a,q‘..ga a NI (1578
16LL'9Z 66'80'S £0'588°0} 66'820'2y 66820 00°000'2E 1Inav- ana TP 0L 1
00°5€5'9L 000 00°'59K'E 00°000°0Z 000 00°000'02 $3SSVd WNASNIW TOW0erZ 1
LG gEL'8EL 000 67°192'8. 00 oom 9z coo 00008 SN & wzo_E_mowm:m._«Ew_m. o
0259 000 96'LYE 00°000° 000 000000 ::o< w230> -SQVOINMOQ VLIDI0 >.o 963 ONE._
81'19¢'Z 000 z9'8g9 00000'€ 000 00°000'€ NIHATIHO - SQYOINMOQ TVLIDIA 3G 01V 0¢rL 1
26'6v8'2 000 80°061'C 00'000'S 000 ; 00°000'S 11nav - SOYOTNMOd TvLIDIa Va9r0Iy0ZrZ 1
€68lcy 1619 L0'1eL ; 69 00000 N3 any. DGOV OZYL
68188'c 000 LziLL ooooom.. 000 oopoos - 1nay wxoo.m o_o:<;.,., Ry
6v'9L5'6 000 ISEZV'PE 00°000'09 0000009 OINOULOTTE - IONIHIATY lvﬂjzﬂ

0LEL6'S 00'0 0£'980'% © 00'000°0}

PLCE: osiegL o osTvee o 0TMEGLL
651212 9'888'L $0°056'92 66'600'48
8Y'919'c6 19'922'22 ¥6'025'1S £2'994'2L}

00°000°0} 1NRid - 3ON3Y343d L-vL-0l¥ 0cvi
. 00°000: ow

00°000°G71
90'LLE'SEY L 000 vecch'oLy'lL - 8@.3.:3 00'SY¥'LL6T obpL
000 000 , .

00'8¥9'y 000 00'2se's 00'000'8 00°000'8 IOV-AVANNS-SIRIVIVS %
€8'G8E'0L 000 yERAX-Y] 00°000'8} 00°000'8} ORI TO-AVANNS-S3IVIVS ZOEPTOIPL
'6860¢ 000 TLOWYT 00°000'55 000006 . JOMJAVONNSSIMVIVS . TOERIOWLT
000 ¥R'L5L'ET 00°000°25- 0000026  1dWVIGOISNOSAMVIVS  JHOGHFOWLT
YEEROPTL 000 RATARTAR S0'€LY'25C S0'SLY'25T ( 147IvIQ01SNO-SIVIVS [ixAZX 5]
v¥'S¥0'2S 000 9G'¥G6' LY 00°000'00} 00°000'001 2OVd-SAVIVS [ AN 57|
ozogL'eyl . 000 - C 7 prece'se 00'0002vZ - SQS A 8 Eéo_mm._o mm_m<._<m;_ ~ dCorol
000 29881052 9v'£02'69€ 0 epuzeee L4 VOMTIOSIMVIVE R 757
000 65125202 00'000°0SY 00°000'0EY 1d "404d - SAIUVIVS ERIREIN KT
95'68+'G/9 000 12'916'8.9 12'900'vSE"L 12'900'¥5€'} 14°404d-SANVIVS TOTFTOIPL 1
ajqejleAy passquinaugy posuadxgy 1ebpng “Ipy sjuausnipy ummu:,m uonduasag IUN029Y

ISIAN 220z/1L€/L O1 1202/1/4 Wold uonound Ag Joday |lejag snjejs uojendolddy
{ ( AdVHEIT NOLONILE {HLNOS



) ) )
v abed Wd 45710 2202Z/91/2
SWYYOO0¥d
50'9€5°22 £2'808°€ 9L Lpe'6L 8 16E'SY 8Y'16€ 00°000'SY SNIYATHO-SIILIALLOY ALINNWWOD ZITPVOEvZ
 SWvHo0ud
18°0£2'82 6v°02L 61°620'Z} 65020’} 602 00°000°L¥ 11NAY-S3AILIAILOV ALINNWWOD VPP OEvZ 1
00°005"t 000 000 00°005'Y 000 00°005'% 3LOA 40 180D WHOevZ 1
81'€6. 000 Z8'902 00°000' 000 00°000'} S3ISN3dX3 "OSIN OVPOEvZ 1
i s — . JONYNILNIVINAIVEIY s
00052 000 000 - 00705 000 00052 - - ANIWdIND3 301440 G-6EV 0EPZ
e - o e B g0 Honman : -
I8'LEE'S 86'8Y1 €2'989'7 80°294'01 80291 00°000'0} 30IA¥3S - INIWAIND3I 301440 ZSBEVOEVZ 1
zreee's 28610’ oF'L19 00°000'S 000 00°000°S TVANIY ¥3Id0D - INIWINO3 301440 TG6EV0EVZ 1
000L9'¥ 000 00068 00°005's 000 - 00°00S'S ) $3NA dIHSYIEWIN GEVOEVZ 1
000SL'Y 000 00°05¢ 00'005'% 000 00°005'% SLNVLINSNOD "OSIN - $334 '408d SFIEVOEvZ 1
00°0LE 00°618'€ 00°SLEY 000058 000 00°00S'8 DISNIN 8 LYY -S334 "40¥d SrZEVOSPL 1
0009 00°058'} 00'065' 00°005'% 000 00'00'¥ YIUNSVIYL - $334 TYNOISST0Nd VrZEV0evZ 1
00'62¥'2 - 000 . 00928 00'000°01 1000 0000004 w937~ $334 WNOISSII0Nd FAES A 7]
00°000°0% 000 © 00°08E' . 000sE'8) 00058’ 00'0000% HOLIANY - $334 TYNOISSTH0Nd W IEv0evZ
16'966°L 000 60°€9 00°000°Z 000 00'000'2 JT0IHIA AUVHEN ECGEVOEVZ 1
00'626°G 000 00°S2 00°000'9 000 00°000°9 vO=/gWI3d 3DV TIN/A3 ONINNILNOD CEGEVOeVZ 1
v06v'0c 000  9le0§2 000008 000 0000082 44VLS/ANIY 3OVITINGI ONINNILNOD . TESCPOeRL
vL2L6'90 000 92/20LL 00000y 000  00°000'%Y ¥ILITISMIN/ONILNINA-ALIONTENG . FEPOSHZT
8S'GLY'GL 000 Zryes'LL 00°000°22 000 00°000'.2 39V180d TV OerL
V1'G16°18 000 98'80'Ct 00°000'G6 000 00°000'G6 0H.LNOD NOILVINONHID / STOIAYAS S10S %
880VE YT - 000, zies9zL 1 001000°2€ 000 100°000'2€ ~ SNOILVOINNWINODITIL
+0'699'c2 zzeveT 062E6'E. oLwG'08 9Lvhs 0000008 AMv¥EIT - S3I1ddNS
86°050'€ yO'oLy 86°ZLY'L} 00'000°+2 000 00°000°12 301440 - S3I1ddNS TZORF ST
00 LLL'YL 000 00°666' 00'042'02 00'0LL'G 00°000'G} SIUNLXIA B FHNLINYNS TOC0EvZ 1
00'085'Y LL€9 00°05% 1L:890'6 2169 00°000's moz<zmpz_<s_ INIWIND3I G002 0EvL
LLb00'6E 8€'05'9 182226 96°246'vv 96'LL6'y 0000007 -~ INTWdINO3 00Z0EvZ 1
¥8'918°09¥ 69'25€°9Y 0L'¥b2'592 €2VI6°2LL €T YIY'sy 00°005'¥Z2L . 0zvL
10°£S8'¥T 000 66°0L€'L1 00'82Z°9€ 00'822'2 00°005'€€ "OMIO-NON - 3HYMLIOS HILNAINOD BV OZvL 1
S0'Z86°€E’ 000 S6'210°9L 00°000°0S 000 00°000°05 ONISSIO0Nd STVINTLYIN BP0V
e62er'y ve'Zr8 10°295'C vETY'L vezye 00°000°Z NIYAMHO- DYIO-TUYMLIOS HILNAWOD ZrSIV 0P
SLY89°L 000 STSLE'L 00°000'€ 000 00°000'€ S1INAY-"ONIO-FHYMLIOS ¥ILNDINOD TIGIv0ZvZ 1
85°089 00°0 Zre1e'e 00°00S'€ 000 00°005'€ SYIdVdSMAN - STYOIQOI3d ZIETv0evZ 1
a|qejeay paiaqunsugy poesuadxg jobpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy jabpng uondiosag JUN022Y
ISIAN Z20Z/LE/L OL 1202/1/L Woi4 uonouny Ag uoday jlejeq snjeys uogeldolddy

AUVHLIT NOLONILNNH HLNOS



IS12N

AdvdaIT NOLONILN

vig Wd £S:10 NS%:NM
6L°19 000 b LLE LY 00'6.£'119 000 00°62£°119 - 16
6219 000 VZLLE LY 00°62E°419 00'0 00'6.E'L19 . 0LL6
6119 000 1ZL1e :o 00619 000 00'62€'119 TVdIONINd - ANOS TVI¥3S OrZ6 1
10°589°9Z¥ 000 £6°Z6¥'708 00'8.1°1€2°L 00°0 00'8.1°1€Z°} o 06
20'589'9Z¥ 000 £6°Z6v'408 00'8L1°1E2'L 000 00'8L1'1€2'L . 0006
0¥'180'€E 000 0981612 00°000'6S 000 . 00000GS INIWISHUNEWITH TdvOIaaN 779060006 1
z5tag'ore 000 8r9LE'ErE 000006 000 00000'06% ~ 3ONVHNSNIHLIV3H 050670006 1
00°000't 000 000 00°000° 000 00°000'L JONVHNSNI LNGWAOTJININA 75060006 1
0v'9L9'y 000 09'€28'c 00'005'8 00'0 00'005'8 ‘SNI ALIIGVSIA WH3L-ONO1 95060006 1
02208 00'0 08261} 00'000'% 000 . 00000'% . SONVMNSNIALIIEYSIa §506°0006 1
00°000'0€ 000 000 00'000°0S 000 0000008 , zo_szmn_s_oO .wmmv_mo;_ G-%06,0006 1
S6'9v.'96 000 Sv'1E6'62L 00'829'z¢2 000 00'829'22¢ 3SNIdX3 VYOI 05060006 1
00°069'LL 000 00°0L£'80¥ 00°000°02¥ 000 00°000'0Z¥ IN3LSAS INIWIHILIY SAN 0-106'0006 1
0V VLE'EIET 25°286'8L L6 VO9'EEL'T  £5°996'SLS'Y. 00°S6L°Z8Y'Y s ]
OLYIEEIE'E 25286'8L IGVOOEEL  £5°006'S8'Y  CSTLALEE  00SELZBYY  w v
£0°c89°001 05'926°6 o016z ‘00°025'56¢ 00°025'7 7 00°000°L1LE * ovvL
0L'8LL'PL 00'006'S 0£'122'2k 00°006'2E 00°006'S 00°000°2Z JONVNILNIVIA SONNOYD 18697 OvvZ 1
$5'669'Z 000 SY0986y . 00000725 AT 7]
697bLL oglige I8EV0ZZ  00000%SE 00000 ISy oML
eg8lL'el 000 1r'989'VE 00°sov'sy 00°000'0E uivday w moz<zmhz_<s_ oNIaTINg VS22
18°€60'L 00592 61°'906'} 00'692'S 00°000°€ divdad 8 INTWJIND3 ONIQTING (VR4S 77!
01'¢88'0L 00:0 08941’ 000009} - 00'000'9} ~ $311ddNS VIQOLSND oo TGEOWLT
z 8@ o 000 80°EIEY 00 8o Gl . oo ooo ﬁ ) meE: . Co0SPOWLT
25°006'L 000 8¥'6£0°L 00°000'¢ " ooooo'e | W3LVM- SILALN 79055 0vvZ 1
VZ'LLLLE 000 6.222'v6 00°000'ZE} 00°000°Z€L OI¥10313 - SAILAILN 1905w OV 1
L1°£95'99¢ ££'859'22 08'518'99} 0£°2£0°958 . Ovosz'ses * e 0evL
oo.ooo,.r 000 000 00°000° F . - o 00'000" L , - _m@.mhm:m S 7]
, SINvHO0Yd
vLpSL'y 000 97'G¥e 00°000'G 00°000'S HOVIYLNO-SIILIALLOY ALINNWWOD A7)
v1°185'2 000 98'8Ly'L 00°000'% 00°000'% $334 INVHOHIW LIG3¥0 475 7]
00°00¥'S. 000 001004 00°005'8 - ~ooo0se .9&.859%2 - STILIALLOY ALINDIWNOD - VITWPORVL T
0€'622'9 98'192'L 01666'G gc06v'cl oC 06% '00°000'EL . SAVH90Y VA-SIILIAILOV ALINNWWOD ~ZPrOSVL
¥5'G6Y'Z 00ZL ov'+00'} 00'2.5'c 002ZL 00°00S'€ ATIAVA SNIMATHHO-ALIALLOY C_zzsxwm FCICvroevZ 1
ajqepieay pajequnouly pasuadxg 3ob6png "fpy sjusunsnipy 18bpng uonduasaq jJunosay
220Z/1E/L oL 1202/4/. woig uonound Ag Hoday jiejag sniels uoijendoiddy

H1NOS



); ) } ©

biv abed Wd £5:10 2202/9 twm
96°0Z1°062'Z 75°286'8L ‘SOSLY'6YS'S £5°625'81'9 £5°1LLL'E6 00°252'v2e’9 :s|g)o | puelo
96°0Z v.amh.a Nn.nwm.wn S0°'S rv.wvm.m _nw.wum.m Ww'e €S LLLEE oo.wmn.vwn,w :Sjejo 1 pung
98'9b.2'9Zy 00°0 rL'018°SLY'L oc.nmm.uvw..r 000 00°255°2v8'L wxx 6
ajqejieay paisaquinsuy pasuadxy jabpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy jebpng uonduasag Junoddy

ISIAN 220Z/1€/1 oL L20Z/1/L wol4 uooung Ag Joday [iejeq sniejs uoneudoiddy

|

AdVHEIT NOLONILNNH HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NCIER

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2021 - 1/31/2022
~ﬁ‘ccount Description Debits Credits
200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 54,056.06 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 190,581.85 0.00
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NATL BAN 13,300.76 0.00
L210 'PETTY CASH 55000 0.00
L 211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 3,248,337.78 0.00
L 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 12,296.24 0.00
L 500 PAYROLL CLEARING ACCOUNT 21033789 0.00
L510 ESTIMATEDREVENUE  6,324752.00 0.00
L 521 ENCUMBRANCES 78,987.52 0.00
L 522 EXPENDITURES 3,549,415.05 0.00
L 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 93,77153 0,00
L 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 78,987.52
L 902 RESERVE FOR ACCRUED SICK/VACATION 0.00 . 589,626.00
L 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 000  2,085,066.04
L 960 _ APPROPRIATIONS : 000 641852353
L 980 REVENUES ... | 000  4,604,183.59
L Fund Totals: 13,776,386.68  13,776,386.68

Grand Totals:

13,776,386.68

13,776,386.68

02/16/2022 1:59 PM

Page

B127



: ©

F

m sbed Wd /510 Nmom\msmmvo_
vz 129- vZ'LL9 00'0 00°0 000 iS|EJOL PURID

vz 119 vz'LL9 00°0 000 000 :S|EJOL H

vz L9 ¥Z 119 000 000 000 1SIYALNI TOFCH
anuaAay paudesun pouJe enusaay j9bpng pesiasy sjuaunsnipy 19Bpng uoduasaq 3uNo3ay

ISIAN

Z2TOZ/LE/L OL 1202/L/L WOi3 HOdRY Snjejg anuanay
AdVEEIT NOLONILNNH HINOS



B 29

logecL'ce6$

3ONVIvE ANNd 318V TIVAV JANISIA TVLIdYO TV.LOL)

000%$ 0v'#0S°'cZ jejol
-
000 88'522'21 88'622'21 88'522'Z1 910z/08/9  |:jO Se }saidju] pajejnwinddy
000 18'¥51 18'vS) 18¥51 L1020/ |:30 se jsassu| L10Z - 9102
000 9v'09¢ 9v'09€¢ 9v'09¢ 8102/0€/9 :JO se )sala)u| 810Z - 2102
000 09'vE€ 09'v€E 09'vEE 6102/0€/9 :JO se }selalu| 610Z - 8102
000 58'822 58'822 59'922 0202/0€/9 :JO se }sala)u| 0Z0Z - 6102
000 98'65 98'GS 98'GS 1202/06/9  |:30 Se }saisu| LZ0Z - 0202
000 LS 9L'G aL's zzoz/Lel :J0 Se }saidu| ZZ0Z - 1202
000 00'52€'LY 000 00'52€' Ly 00'52€'LY L102/1/6 uawieday puog
000 00°000'86 00'2.8 00'218'86 00'/./8'86 8102/1/6 4o se souejeg pund paiiddy €1/LZ/0}
000 00'00}'v81 000 00'00L'¥8} 00'001'¥81 L102/L16 Jo se aoueleg pun4 pallddy 6002/1.2/6
000 00'060'919 81'192'6 81'16€'629 81'15¢'s29 9L0Z/1e/8 |40 se aouejeg pund paiiddy 8o/l - ¥0/0L
(30/81/21) BAIBSSY 92IAIBS 192d
_ow.mm_‘.mmmﬂ IVLO0LENS ANNG 37aVIIVAY SIAYISIY 1VLIdVO
10°9€5'G2 000 6.'228'6 000 6.228'6 8L0Z/6L/LL  |:3O Se }saidu| 810Z - LL0Z
60'810'E} 000 60'8L0'El 6102/0€/9 :JO se }s8Ja)u| 610Z - 8102
9£'258'6 000 98'258'6 0202/0€/9 :JO se }sala)u| 0Z0Z - 6102
95'699'C 000 95'599'Z 1202/0/9 |30 Se }saidlu| LZ0Z - 0202
8y'LL9 000 8v'1L9 z20z/1elL :JO se }saldlu| ZZ0Z - 1202

08°'0€6°15%$

86',9€2.$

08'660°Y
00'1€8'8

000
000

08'660'EY
00'1€8'8

9102/9L/S

0102/0€/9

i

Ax
uapJeb o} sjuswanoidw)

:JO se aouejeg
(v0/81/0L) SPUNOIS) @ UdpJes) 0} sjuswaAolduw|

:Jo se aouejeg

86'L9€'CL L5'8¥2'9LL 000 15'8¥2'9LL 65'919'881L L202/SHILL
(eo/si/6) Juawdinby ; wwooaja] / Jendwon
10'662°€8.$

"

00°'L¥8'6l 00°Lv8'6L G6°L65'0€6 VL SYE Ly Lz'ove'ess 12'9ve'c88 020zZ/9L/E 1afoid 1ajua) ABojouyoa)

10°2SY'€9L 60'69%'58 000 60'691'G8 0L'126'8%8 0202/12/6 Juswaoe|day / Jleday fousbiawz
(vo/g1/01) Buipjing 03 sjuawaoiduy g sileday
aduejeg|ajqe|ieay LNO [enusasy |pesuadx3y |[p,qwnouz [paroiddy junowy aled 2202/L€/L 40 SY SNOILYOOT1V / ANN4d
dajsueld | AdVHgIT 2IT9nd NOLONILNNH HLNOS

1202 ‘0z Jaqwiada( :ajep Bunsap
SANNd JAY3SIY TV1idVD
AdVHEIT 0IMaNd NOLS  NNH HLNOS




Capital Reserve Funds

Repairs and Improvements to the Building - 10/18/04

This fund is set aside to cover improvements to the mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems as well as other
improvements to the building. Except for emergency repairs, expenditures in excess of $5,000 require Board
authorization.

Computer, Telecommunications and Equipment - 9/15/03

These funds are designated for the cost of upgrading the Library's computers, telecommunications and
equipment. Expenditures from this fund require Board authorization.

improvements to the Gardens and Grounds - 10/18/04
This fund shall pay for improvements to the Gardens and Grounds including, but not limited to, the acquisition of
outdoor sculpture. Expenditures in excess of $2,500 require Board authorization.

Debt Service Reserve Fund - 12/18/06

This fund is set aside to reduce the cost of repayment of the debt service through March 2022 according to the
schedule approved by the Board of Trustees. Board approval is not needed for expenditures from this fund.

B 30



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY NCISI

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2021 - 1/31/2022

Account Description Debits Credits
200 VALLEY RESERVE CHECKING ACCT 2,351.06 0.00

H 210 FLUSHING M/M 1,069,417.41 0.00

H522 (PENDITURES 64 000
H 630 _ DUETOOTHERFUNDS 000
H 909 * FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 1,158,553.02
H 980 REVENUES 677.24
e 1,159,230.26
T1,159,230.26

02/16/2022 1:59 PM Page B 1



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

151
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2021 - 1/31/2022
Account Description Debits Credits
TA 18 NYSERS 0.00 1,847.81 .
TA 19 GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 58.92
TA200 - - T/ACHECKING - VALLEY NATLBANK 13,75293 0.00
TA 21 _ NYS INCOME TAX | . 23158 000
TA26 FICA 0.00 231.58
TA 456 INTEREST 0.00 13.12
TA 630 _ DUE TO/FROM 'o,THER FUNDS ‘o 00  11,833.08
: ' TA Fund Totals; L 113,987&.51‘ 7 713,984.51
Grand Totals: 13,984.51 13,984.51
L

02/16/2022 1:59 PM

Page

B132



Investment Report

General Fund

Flushing Bank

The current balance in this account is $3,248,337.78 and the
account is earning interest at .05%.

N

Capital Reserve Fund

Capital Reserve Projects -

Flushing Bank

The money market account balance of $1,069,417.41 is earning
interest at .05%.

2/16/2022

B 33



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Board of Trustees

Eileen Sullivan
2021/22 Finance Chairperson

February 22,

2021

Monthly check review

I have reviewed copies of the following cancelled checks,
compared them to the original warrants and have found the

vendor’s name,

documentation to be in order:

check amount, endorsements and supporting

Check | Check Date | Vendor Name Check

# } Amount
56663 |11/15/2021 | FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,214.35
56678 | 11/15/2021 | JO-ANN STORES $1,218.00
56676 | 11/15/2021 | NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $408,310.00
56702 | 11/15/2021 | ROBERT A JOHNSON CPA $8,350.00
56810 [ 12/20/2021 | UTICA NATIONAL INSURANCE $38,654.97
56808 |12/20/2021 | THERESA’'S PROGRAMS LLC $750.00
56800 | 12/20/2021 { SHARPER TRAINING SOLUTIONS $225.00
56786 |12/20/2021 | PLAQUES AND SUCH $11.30
56723 |12/20/2021 | A SHRED AWAY $100.00
56731 | 12/20/2021 | AMERICAN AIRPOWER MUSEUM $500.00
56748 | 12/20/2021 | CURIOUSLY CREATIVE CANDLE 375.00
56760 |12/20/2021 | JOSE GOZ » VOIDED
56764 |12/20/2021 | HIGH HOPES PRODUCTIONS $310.00
The following checks were outstanding;

Check | Check Date | Vendor Name Check

# Amount
56708 |11/15/2021 | SCORE $100.00
56771 |12/20/2022 | KANOPY LLC $393.00

B 34



Resignation

Elizabeth Hughes

B35



February 3, 2022

Janet Scherer

Director

South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Rd

Huntington Station, NY 11746

Dear Janet Scherer,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I am resigning from my position as a Youth
Services Librarian at South Huntington Public Library. My last day will be Thursday, March 10,
2022.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to work here. The time I have spent at South Huntington
Public Library has been an amazing learning experience and one I will treasure always. I am so
grateful to have had the opportunity to instruct many programs for kids and teens, work with
incredibly talented librarians and library staff and most importantly, serve such a caring
community. The principles and skills developed during my time here will be taken with me
throughout my entire career.

As I finish my time at South Huntington Public Library, I will do everything I can to complete
my tasks fully and assist in any way I can with the transition. I wish you and everyone else at
South Huntington Public Library all the best, and I look forward to seeing what great things
come from my friends at the South Huntington Public Library.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at 631-880-9697 or

eahl106@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Hughes

B 36



T ot f Sk

W o Ik Rlgandy Fo

//W //7/419’/ /Wé L7z

/@ ey %/m /M;p (rp—

C-2






SOUTH HUNTINGTON

145 Pidgeon Hill Road, Huntingtn Station, NY {1748-4511 Phane: B31-043-4411 contactus@shpl.info

01/24/2022

New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA)
Regional Clean Energy Hubs to Advance an Inclusive Clean Energy Economy
RE: Request for Proposal (RFP) 4630

Proposal for REDC Region - Long Island

Dear Selection Committee,

We are writing in support of the Suffolk Cooperative Library System'’s participation
and leadership within the DEI] (Diversity Equity Inclusion Justice) Long Island
cohort for NYSERDA's Regional HUB RFQ submission. The Suffolk Cooperative
Library System is a deeply vested community partner in education and would be a
trusted resource for energy education initiatives. The Suffolk Cooperative Library
System has a long history of working with libraries and other organizations
throughout Nassau and Suffolk County providing equitable and inclusive programs

with outreach to diverse populations.

Our organization would be interested in working with the Suffolk Cooperative
Library System to deliver energy education to our community through events,
campaigns, and other community activities.

Sincerely,

a‘\_}—d\‘a\,d | 95 W

Janet Scherer
Director

South Huntington Public Library

145 Pidgeon Hill Road, Huntington Station, NY 11746
631-549-4411

Jscherer@shpl.info






SOUTH HUNTINGTON

Phane: 631-043-441

145 Pidgeon Hill Road. Huntington Station, NY 11746-45ll contactus@shpl.info

January 31, 2022

Assemblyman Steve Stern
95 Broadhollow Road, Ste. 100
Melville, New York 11747

Dear Assemblyman Stern:

Thank you on behalf of the South Huntington Public Library Board of Trustees
and staff. The library recently received a bullet aid grant to the South Huntington
Public Library for FY 2021 — 2022 in the amount of $25,000.

As | mentioned in my recent letter to you, our building is aging and our HVAC
systems have reached end of life. Installation of new HVAC units will help our
community in several ways. Modernizing our units will increase patron safety due
to better filtration and our community will recognize direct tax savings as the cost
of electricity to run the units will be greatly reduced. We so appreciate your
support of this important project.

We look forward to working with you in the next legislative session and we thank
you again for continuing to recognize the important role that public libraries play
in our communities.

Sincerely,

, ¢« Lo
"v}\_‘\kx 7§’f (\_J s R

Janet Scherer
Director






SOUTH HUNTINGTON

145 Pidgeon Hill Road. Huntington Station, NY (1746-4511 Phane: 631-543-4411 contactus@shplinfo

January 31, 2022

Mr. & Mrs. Ken Weil
686 Hilary Drive
Tiburon, Ca 94920

Dear Ken & Chris:

On behalf of our Friends organization, our Board of Trustees and staff, | thank you for
your generous donation to the Friends of the South Huntington Public Library.

All donations to the Friends of the South Huntington Public Library benefit our
community through library programs such as our summer and winter reading clubs,

student scholarships, special concerts and more.

We so appreciate your support and friendship and hope that through this challenging
time both of you, as well as your family, have remained healthy. We can only hope for
better times to come.

Warm regards,

i

-1 (\,,(‘\'Z‘-T (:J' V T

Janet Scherer
Director

C-5






Director's Report

SHPL Archives
PJ Novak, who retired from SHPL on January 28" will continue to maintain our archives
until a replacement can be hired. In addition, PJ will be working on a special project
preparing materials for the Huntington town archivist’s Spring exhibit on the history of
libraries in the Town of Huntington. PJ will be paid an hourly rate for her efforts. She will
also continue to present her popular genealogy workshop for the library.

Library Assistant Position

February 22, 2022

Currently SHPL does not employ a Library Assistant. However, this position is
becoming more and more attractive to have on staff as reference questions simplify and
computer questions become more prevalent. The job duties of our librarians are
evolving to meet our community’s diverse needs and a Library Assistant will allow our
librarians the opportunity to spend more in depth time with a patron when necessary;,
prepare and present library programs for the public; receive additional training in our
tech center; and be available for outreach opportunities.

A library assistant is required to have a four-year degree, pass a civil service test,

and be able to assist librarians in all facets of their job duties with supervision. Wages
for a Library Assistant on Long Island range from $20 to $28 per hour. | believe adding
this position to the SHPL roster would be beneficial.

Advocacy Day
The legislative advocacy days for New York libraries take place on Wednesday, March
2 and Thursday, March 3. For anyone interested in attending, the meetings will take
place virtually with LILRC handling the registration. One person from each meeting will
be appointed as spokesperson to ensure a cohesive presentation to our elected
officials. | have attached NYLA information sheets for both general library aid and
construction aid which outline our collective legislative agenda. More detailed
information is available on the NYLA website.

Meetings
January 5 Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Department Head Meeting
January 6 Thursday 2:00 p.m. Programming Team Meeting
January 10 | Monday 2:30 p.m. SLI Advisory Board Meeting
January 11 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | PLDA/MLD Diversity Committee Meeting
January 12 | Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting
January 18 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | LILRC Board Meeting
January 18 | Tuesday 2:00 p.m. WOW Team Meeting
January 18 | Tuesday 7:00 p.m. SHPL Board of Trustees Meeting
January 19 | Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Staff Book Discussion Facilitation
January 19 | Wednesday | 7:00 p.m. Library Book Discussion Facilitation

D-1-1



Director’'s Report

February 22, 2022

January 21 | Friday 2:00 p.m. LILRC Budget and Personnel Committee
Meeting

January 24 | Monday 10:00 a.m. | PLDS Director Roundtable

January 24 | Monday 2:00 p.m. Personnel Policy Committee

January 25 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | SLI Advisory Board Meeting

January 25 | Tuesday 3:00 p.m. NYLA Sustainable Thinking & Action
Roundtable Meeting

January 26 | Wednesday | 10:00 a.m. | PLDA Meeting

January 26 | Wednesday | 1:00 p.m. | LILRC Annual Conference Committee
Meeting

January 27 | Thursday 9:30 a.m. Huntington Director Zone Meeting

January 27 | Thursday 1:30 p.m. SLI Advisory Board Meeting

January 28 | Friday 11:00 p.m. | Green Team Meeting

Important Dates:
SHPL Special Board Meeting — Tuesday, March 8 @ 7:00 p.m.

SHPL Board Meeting — Monday, March 21 @ 7:00 p.m.

SHPL Annual Meeting and Budget Presentation — Monday, March 28 @ 7:00 p.m.

D-1-2



State Library Aid
Budget Request : $123.1M

LIBRARY AID PROGRAM:

Funds that are allocated each year within the New York State budget for use by cach library type and system.
State aid supports interlibrary loan, delivery, continuing education, coordination of collection development,
automation, and other resource sharing activities.

WHERE WE WERE:
— State Library Aid in the FY2021-22 enacted budget was $94. 1M.

— Nominal increases to State Aid had been given to libraries leading up to 2000.

—> A steady decline occurred until 2007 when for the first and only time - Library Aid was fully funded
under Education Law.

— New York libraries have struggled to secure adequate increases in fun(ling for the last 14 years.

HERE WE ARE:
— New York State Education Law calls for $102.6M in State Library Aid for FY 2021-2022.

— More than $125M in statutory State Library Aid has been withheld since FY2007-2008.

— Persistent underfunding has disenfranchised millions of vulnerable New Yorkers who lack access to
information resources and trusted, community-based information professionals.

—> Libraries have incurred thousands of dollars of expenditures to operate safely during the on-going
pandemic.

WHERE WE SHOULD BE:
— Increased aid will allow for expanded collections via subscriptions and e-titles, the retention of new staff
and creation of comprehensive programming for beginners and advanced learners.

—> An increase in aid will assist communities by offsetting future local tax levy increases.

— If fully funded, libraries and their staff can expand their reach to ensure all New Yorkers are
confident, digital stewards through media literacy programs.

" YOUR DISTRICT:

N f ©

NYLA 1890







Library Construction Aid
Budget Request : $45M

LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION AID PROGRAM:
Funds that are allocated annually in the State Budget for the use of public libraries and systems for construction,
renovation, rehabilitation, or acquisition of new space. Other cligible or unique projects include broadband

installation, emergency generators and security systems.

WHERE WE WERE:
—> In 2021, an allocation of $34 million was made to the Library Construction Aid Program.
—> Last year’s investment came in the wake of a $20 million reduction in 2020.

WHERE WE ARE:
— New York State’s public library buildings are rapidly aging.

- Over half of our state’s libraries are over 60 years old.

—> The most recent available data provided b)’ the New York State Education Department documents an
existing $1.5B in capital needs statewide.

WHERE WE SHOULD BE:

— Increased investment would allow public libraries to maintain and develop their physical infrastructure
to ensure they are safe, accessible, and sustainable for everyone.

— Expanded budgets mean expanded spaces and possibilities that promote literacy, creativity, civic

engagement and thriving communities.

IN YOUR DISTRICT:

¥y f ©

NYLA 1890







Assistant Director's Report

Phishing

February 22, 2022

Over the past few years, there has been a massive uptick in cyberattacks targeting public
entities, with the vast majority of data breaches occurring via a phishing attack. Phishing is the
process of attempting to acquire sensitive information such as usernames, passwords and
credit card details by masquerading as a trustworthy entity using bulk email which tries to
evade spam filters. Given this heightened risk, the library has begun training staff on common
phishing techniques, and methods to protect themselves, and by extension, the library.

Our staff training software provider KnowBe4 provides a host of tools for improving our
organization’s resiliency to a phishing attack. Over the past month, we have engaged in a
simulated phishing attack via staff emails intended to assess our overall vulnerability. Our next
steps are to examine the collected data and begin what will be an ongoing

training/improvement process.

Tech Talks

Tech skills are one of the key areas of our professional development efforts. At full staff
meetings, we have introduced short “tech talks,” which are brief five or ten-minute lessons
meant to pass on a tip or highlight a concept. At our last staff meeting, staff were shown a
simple technique to identify link manipulation (a technique in which the phisher sends a link to
a fake website). The general use of the staff intranet was also explained. These talks are given
by Michael Bartolomeo, our Emerging Technology Librarian, who also reminds staff of the
availability of one-on-one tech help sessions focused on their area of concern.

Meetings — January

January 5 Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Department Head Meeting

January 6 Thursday 2:00 p.m. Programming Meeting

January 12 Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting

January 18 Tuesday 2:00 p.m. WoW Team Meeting

January 18 Tuesday 7:00 p.m. Library Board of Trustees Meeting

January 20 Thursday 10:00 a.m. NYLA Conference Curator Meeting

January 24 Monday 3:00 p.m. Personnel Committee Meeting

January 26 Wednesday | 3:00 p.m. Making & STEAM Round Table Board Meeting
January 28 Friday 11:00 a.m. Sustainable Libraries Presentation Meeting
January 31 Monday 11:00 a.m. Patron Point Demonstration

D-2-1




Y



February 22, 2022

February 2022 Building & Grounds Report

Prepared by Ray Capone

1. We had our annual state fire inspection earlier this month. The inspection went very well;

there were no violations and we were commended on the state of the building, particularly
our storage area.

We finished adding additional shelving in the storage area and all the rooms have been
reorganized, removing clutter and leaving us with more usable space overall.

We had our annual fire system tests this month; all devices passed. We are exploring the
possibility of updating our main control panel to a newer unit.

We had to repair the lock on the staff entrance door as the crash bar was sticking.

We had to secure a few of the OPAC stations after they had begun to come loose from the
end panels they are attached to.

We went around the library and reaffixed the felt under any chairs needing repair. Most of
this work took place on furniture located on the main floor.

We had to replace a ballast and bulbs in one of the light frames over the main staircase.
Two of the fittings on the coil of the Children’s air handler unit cracked, causing a water leak
in the storage area. This leak was identified early and contained without causing any
damage to the facility. Pyramid air came in the following day and were successful in
replacing the joints

The new gate to our side entrance was delivered. The combination of better wheels and a
lighter frame have made opening and closing the parking lot much easier. Jose and myself

added yellow reflective tape to the center bars for improved visibility at night.

D-3-1






February 22, 2022

HIGHLIGHTS of 2022 — 2023 OPERATING BUDGET DRAFT TWO

While our community continues to experience the effects of the pandemic, this
budget is representative of what we hope will be a return to full services in the
fiscal year 2022-2023. In addition, it reflects a reduction in costs due to the
satisfaction of our bond. It seemed prudent to retain those funds in our budget
as we are facing the outlay of considerable costs for HVAC repairs and do not
want to burden our community with an additional bond.

Revenue

Revenue will decrease by 82.87%, largely due to the removal of the applied fund
balance from the 2021-22 budget. All other revenue lines have decreased slightly
to better reflect what our earnings are.

Expenditures

-The proposed staff salary budget line will increase 3.29% due to salary
increases, staff salary adjustments and new staff positions. This was achieved
with a relatively low percentage increase due to staff retirements. This number is
an estimate as the board and personnel committee continue their discussions.

-Projected NYS retirement costs and health insurance resulted in a proposed
increase of 4.67% to our total benefits. Health insurance is the bulk of that
increase with a 9.18% rise. Total Salaries and Benefits, taken together, are
estimated to increase by 3.70% or $153,379.00.

-Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures will increase by 75% which will allow us to
replace aging equipment and furniture.

-Library Materials decreases by 1.38% due to decreases in the circulation of
DVDs. We continue to shift monies to provide our patrons with better access to
digital media. Non-circulating software increased to support our technology
learning center and staff education while other media budgets were reduced due
to a decrease in circulation and book processing. A separate line for print
reference is no longer necessary and will be expensed from adult books. In
addition, the digital download lines are no longer necessary and will be expensed
from the digital subscriptions line. There was a slight increase to museum passes
due to their overwhelming popularity in our community.

-Administrative costs are projected to increase by 32.86% to prepare for
increases in supply costs, and the anticipated increase in patron use of our 3D
printer when the pandemic is over and the library returns to normal operations.
Our newsletter costs have increased and we are exploring the possibility of
enlarging our newsletter to allow for better accessibility. Due to the many
programming offerings we have, it has been necessary to reduce font size. State
regulations pertaining to staff and board continuing education has necessitated
an additional increase in our continuing education line. Memberships and
community activities have also increased.

E-2-1



February 22, 2022
-The Utilities, Building, Vehicle budget category will increase by 18.21% due
mainly to the continuing need of extra cleaning materials and PPE during the
pandemic as well as increased costs in utilities, insurance, and service contracts.
As the building ages, we anticipate the need for increased repairs and this
increase allows for that.

SUMMARY

The proposed Tax Appropriation for FY 2022-2023 is $6,070,752.00, a 0.00%
increase over last year. For information purposes the New York State Tax Cap
has been set at 2.00%. '

E-2-2



DRAFT
South Huntington Public Library
2022 - 2023 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2021-22  2022-23 DEC
REVENUE
2082 Charges

A Lost Material 5,000 2,500 -2,500
B Computer items/Printing 10,000 10,000 0
C Photo copy equipment 4,000 3,000 -1,000
Total Charges 19,000 156,500 -3,500
2401 Interest 10,000 8,000 -2,000
2770 Misc. Income 20,000 15,000 -5,000
3840 State Incentive 5,000 5,000 0
Applied Fund Balance 200,000 0 -200,000
TOTAL REVENUE 254,000 43,500 -210,500

SALARIES
SALARIES 2,911,445 3,007,347 95,902

BENEFITS
9010 NYS Retirement 420,000 425,000 5,000
9030 FICA/Medicare 222,678 230,155 7,477
9040 Workers' Comp. 30,000 30,000 0
9055 Disability Insurance 4,000 4,000 0
9056 Long Term Disability Insura 8,500 8,500 0
9057 Unemployment Insurance 1,000 1,000 0
9060 Health Insurance 490,000 535,000 45,000
9061 Medicare Reimbursement 55,000 55,000 0
TOTAL BENEFITS 1,231,178 1,288,655 57,477
TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 4,142,623 4,296,002 153,379

%

-50.00%
0.00%

-25.00%
-18.42%

-20.00%
-25.00%

0.00%

-82.87%

3.29%

1.19%
3.36%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
9.18%
0.00%

4.67%

3.70%

E-2-3



DRAFT
South Huntington Public Library
2022 - 2023 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2021-22  2022-23 DEC %
EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE & FIXTURES
200 Equipment & Computers 45,000 65,000 20,000 44.44%
201 Furniture and Fixtures 15,000 40,000 25,000 166.67%
)TAL EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE 60,000 105,000 45,000 75.00%
LIBRARY MATERIALS
410 Books
A Adult 145,000 140,000 -5,000 -3.45%
B Young Adult 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
C Child 80,000 80,000 0 0.00%
D Reference - Print 10,000 0 -10,000 -100.00%
E Reference - Electronic 60,000 60,000 0 0.00%
G Audio Books - Adult 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
I Audio Books - Children 5,000 2,500 -2,500 -50.00%
J Digital Subscriptions 216,500 250,500 34,000 15.70%
K Digital Downloads - Adult 5,000 0 -5,000 -100.00%
L Digital Downloads - Child 3,000 0 -3,000 -100.00%
M Digital Downloads - YA 1,000 0 -1,000 -100.00%
Total Books 540,500 548,000 7,500 1.39%
410 Museum Passes 20,000 22,000 2,000 10.00%
411 Comput. Software Adult 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%
411 Comput. Software Child 7,000 5,000 -2,000 -28.57%
411A Computer Software - Non-c 33,500 45,000 11,500 34.33%
Total Software 43,500 63,000 9,500 21.84%
412 Audiovisual
A Audio Recordings-Adult 5,000 3,000 -2,000 -40.00%
C Audio Recordings-Child 500 500 0 0.00%
D Video Recordings-Adult 40,000 30,000 -10,000 -25.00%
E Video Recordings-Child 10,000 8,000 -2,000 -20.00%
Total Audiovisual 55,500 41,500 -14,000 -25.23%
413 Serials
A Periodicals 156,000 15,000 0 0.00%
Total Serials 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
419 Materials Processing 50,000 35,000 -15,000 -30.00%
TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS 724,500 714,500 -10,000 -1.38%

E-2-4



DRAFT
South Huntington Public Library
2022 - 2023 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2021-22  2022-23 DEC

ADMINISTRATION
430 Supplies

A Office 21,000 25,000 4,000

B Library 30,000 40,000 10,000
431 Telecommunications 37,000 45,000 8,000
432 SCLS Services/Circ. Control 95,000 95,000 0
433 Postage 27,000 30,000 3,000
434 Publicity

A Printing/Newsletter/Advertiser 44,000 65,000 21,000
435 Continuing Education/Mileage

A Staff 28,000 40,000 12,000

B Board 6,000 8,000 2,000
437 Consultant Fees

A Auditor 10,000 15,000 5,000

B Legal 10,000 15,000 5,000

C Treasurer 4,500 7,000 2,500

D Misc. Consultants 4,500 5,500 1,000

E Art & Music 8,500 9,500 1,000
438 Memberships 5,500 6,500 1,000
439 Equipment/Lease/Service

A Photocopy 5,000 5,000 0

B Service Contracts 10,000 10,000 0

C Office & AV Equip. Repair 750 750 0
440 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000 1,000 0

A Bus Trips 1,000 1,000 0

B Cost of Vote 4,500 4,500 0

C Community Activities 120,000 200,000 80,000

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 473,250 628,750 155,500

%

19.05%
33.33%

21.62%
0.00%
11.11%

47.73%

42.86%
33.33%

50.00%
50.00%
55.56%
22.22%
11.76%

18.18%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
66.67%

32.86%

E-2-5



DRAFT
South Huntington Public Library
2022 - 2023 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2021-22  2022-23 DEC

UTILITIES, BUILDING, VEHICLE
450 Utilities

A Electricity 132,000 140,000 8,000

B Water 3,000 5,000 2,000

C Gas 15,000 20,000 5,000

Total Utilities 150,000 165,000 15,000

451 Custodial Supplies 16,000 25,000 9,000
452 Building

A Maintenance Equipment 3,000 8,000 5,000

B Repair & Maintenance 30,000 45,000 15,000

C Service Contracts 33,000 40,000 7,000
454 Insurance 52,000 55,000 3,000
469 Grounds Maintenance 27,000 30,000 3,000
473 Operation of vehicle

A Fuel / Maintenance 2,000 2,000 0
JTILITIES, BUILDING, VEHICLE 313,000 370,000 57,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,713,373 6,114,252 400,879
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BON 633,950 0 -633,950
LESS BOND REVENUE 0 0
LESS BOND INTEREST -22,571 0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 611,379 0 -611,379
EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERV 6,324,752 6,114,252 -210,500

%

6.06%
66.67%
33.33%
10.00%
56.25%

166.67%
50.00%
21.21%

5.77%

11.11%

0.00%

18.21%

7.02%

-100.00%

#DIV/0!
-100.00%

-3.33%

E-2-6



South Huntington Public Libr

ary

2022 - 2023 Operating Budget

INC
Budget Budget or
2021-22  2022-23 DEC %
Budget Summary
TOTAL SALARIES 2,911,445 3,007,347 95,902 3.29%
EQUIPMENT 60,000 105,000 45,000 75.00%
TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS 724,500 714,500 -10,000 -1.38%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 473,250 628,750 155,50Q 32.86%
TOTAL UTILITIES, BUILDING, v 313,000 370,000 57,000 18.21%
TOTAL BENEFITS 1,231,178 1,288,655 57,477 4.67%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,713,373 6,114,252 400,879 7.02%
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BON 633,950 0 -633,950 -100.00%
LESS BOND REVENUE 0 0 0
LESS BOND INTEREST -22,571 0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 611,379 0 -611,379 -100.00%
EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERV 6,324,752 6,114,252 -210,500 -3.33%
REVENUE 254,000 43,500 -210,500 -82.87%
TO BE RAISED BY TAXES 6,070,752 6,070,752 0 0.00%
OPERATING BUDGET
TAX APPROPRIATION 6,070,752 6,070,752 0 0.00%
*TAX RATE 14.22 14.27
*Based on a town assessment of 42,544,757 in 2020-21
TOTAL COST The total library tax bill for the average homeowner
with property assessed at $3,300.00
is estimated to be $470.88 for the year.
This represents an increase of 1.22

over last year.

E-2-7






February 22, 2022

Approval of the Proposed 2022-2023 Operating Budget for Presentation to the Public

Information

The Annual Budget Meeting of the South Huntington Public Library Board of Trustees
will take place on Monday, March 28t at 7:00 p.m. At this meeting the proposed 2022-
2023 operating budget will be presented to the public.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves the South Huntington Public Library
proposed operating budget for 2022-2023 for presentation to the public.

E-3






-

February 22, 2022

Landscape Contract

Information

Three landscape contractors responded to our RFP. Proposed pricing is for a two-
season contract (March 2022 through December 2024) as summarized in the table

below:

Benedetto Bros. Michael J's Quality Island
, Landscaping Landscaping Landscaping
Contract Price (2 seasons) $18,500 $25,000 $49,600

Benedetto Brothers Landscaping has provided this service for the library in the past and
has performed reliably and capably.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees authorizes Benedetto Brothers, Inc. to furnish landscaping
services for the 2022 through 2024 seasons for a total cost of $18,500.

F-1







February 22, 2022

Annual State Report

information

The 2021 Annual Report is included in your packet. New York State requires that each
library board votes to accept the annual report at a public board meeting.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees accepts the South Huntington Public Library’s New York
State Report for 2021.

F-2-1






2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

South Huntington Public Library
Annual Report For Public And Association Libraries - 2021

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

1. GENERAL LIBRARY INFORMATION

Library/Director Information

Please note: Bibliostat CollectConnect 1s now compatible with major browsers including Google
Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Safari and Internet Explorer.

Please be advised Bibliostat CollectConnect is now using a new interface. If you have accessed or if
you believe you may have accessed the old Bibliostat Collect, please click the new link here and
you will be taken to the new interface. Please be sure you exit and close the old Bibliostat Collect
before you begin your survey.

To avoid loss of data, only one person at a time should be logged into a member library report
Multiple people logged into the same report will cause data to be lost.

Libraries should not have reports from two different years open at the same time.

Report all information in Part 1 as of December 31, 2021, except for questions related to the current
library director/manager (questions 1.37 through 1.44).

1.1 Library ID Number 8000583120 8000583120

1.2 Library Name SOUTH SOUTH
HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON
PUBLIC LIBRARY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1.3 Name Status (State use only) 00 (for no change 00 (for no change
from previous year) from previous year)

1.4 Structure Status (State use only) 00 (for no change 00 (for no change
from previous year) fiom previous year)

1.5 Community Huntington Station Huntington Station
1.6 Beginning Fiscal Reporting Year 07/01/2020 07/01/2019

1.7 Ending Fiscal Reporting Year 06/30/2021 06/30/2020

1.8 Is the library now reporting on a different fiscal No No

year than it reported on in the previous Annual
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld=... 1/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?includeAnno=Y&impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionid=. ..

Report?

If yes, please indicate the beginning date of

Survey Report

library's new reporting year. Enter N/A if No was N/A

answered to Question 1.8.

Please indicate the ending date of library's new
reporting year. Enter N/A if No was answered to
Question 1.8.

Beginning Local Fiscal Year

Ending Local Fiscal Year

Address Status

Street Address

City

Zip Code

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code

Telephone Number (enter 10 digits only and hit
the Tab key: enter N/A if no telephone number)

Fax Number (enter 10 digits only and hit the Tab
key; enter N/A if no fax number)

E-Mail Address to Contact the Library (Enter
N/A if no e-mail address)

Library Home Page URL (Enter N/A if no home
page URL)

N/A

07/01/2020

06/30/2021

00 (for no change
from previous year)

145 PIDGEON
HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON
STATIO

11746

145 PIDGEON
HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON
STATIO

11746

(631) 549-4411

(631) 547-6912

contactus(@shpl.info

https://shpl.info

N/A

N/A4

07/01/2019

06/30/2020

00 (for no change
firom previous year)

145 PIDGEON
HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON
STATIO

11746

145 PIDGEON
HILL ROAD

HUNTINGTON
STATIO

11746

(631) 549-4411

(631) 547-6912

contactus@shpl.info

https://shpl.info

2145



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

1.24  Population Chartered to Serve (per 2010 Census) 38,650 38,650

1.25 Ipdicate the type of library as stated in the PUBLIC PUBLIC
library's charter (select one):

1.26 Indicate the area chartered to serve as stated in

the library's charter (select one): School District School District

1.27  During the reporting year, has there been any
change to the library's legal service area
boundaries? Changes must be the result of a N N

Regents charter action. Answer Y for Yes, N for
No.

1.28 Indicate the type of charter the library currently

holds (select one): Absolute Absolute

1.29  Date the library was granted its absolute charter
or the date of the provisional charter if the library 09/25/1970 09/25/1970
does not have an absolute charter

1.30  Date the library was last registered 06/06/1968 06/06/1968

1.31 Federal Employer Identification Number 111982166 111982166

1.32  County SUFFOLK SUFFOLK

1.33  School District South Huntington South Huntington

1.34 Town/City Huntington Station Huntington Station

1.35 Library System Suffolk Cooperative Suffolk Cooperative
Library System Library System

THESE QUESTIONS ARE FOR NYC LIBRARIES ONLY. PLEASE PROCEED TO THE
NEXT QUESTION.

1.36a President/CEO Name

1.36b President/CEO Phone Number

1.36¢c President/CEO Email

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld=... 3/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

NOTE: For questions 1.37 through 1.44, report all information for the

director/manager.
1.37  First Name of Library Director/Manager Janet Janet
1.38  Last Name of Library Director/Manager Scherer Scherer %"'
1.39  NYS Public Librarian Certification Number 20018 20018
1.40 Whatis Fh; .hlghf:st education level of the library Master's Degree Master's Degree
manager/director? S
1.41  If the library manager/director holds a Master's
Degree, is it a Master's Degree in Y Y
Library/Information Science?
1.42 Do all staff working in the budgeted Librarian
(certified) positions reported in 6.4 have an active
NYS Public Librarian Certificate? If No, list the Y Y
name and e-mail address of each staff member
without an active certificate in a Note.
1.43  E-mail Address of the Director/Manager jscherer@shpl.info  jscherer@shpl.info
1.44  Fax Number of the Director/Manager (631) 547-6912 (631) 547-6912 =
1.45  Does the library charge fees for library cards to N
people residing outside the system's service area?
Public Votes/Contracts
1.46  Was all or part of the library's funding subject to a
public vote(s) held during Calendar Year 2021?
(Please respond even if the vote was N
unsuccessful). Enter Y for Yes, N for No. If Yes,
complete one record for the public vote from each
funding source. If no, go to question 1.47.
1. Namp of municipality or district holding the N/A N/A
public vote
2. Indu‘,ate the type of ngmumpalﬁy or district N/A N/A .
holding the public vote ~—
3. Date the vote was held (mny/dd/2021) N/A N/A4

current library

https://colIectconnect.baker—téylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?lncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SeIectSection=ALL&SectionId=... 4/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

4, Was the vote successful? Y/N N/A N/A
5. What type of public vote was it? N/A N/A
6a. Most recent prior year approved appropriation N/A N/A

from a public vote:

6b. Proposed increase in appropriation as a result of
the vote held on the date reported in question N/A N/A
number 3:

6c. Total proposed appropriation (sum of 6a and 6b): N/A N/A

This question should only be answered if '""No'" was answered in Q1.46 OR the library has
votes from different municipalities/districts that were held in different years, both current and
prior.
1.47  Did the library receive funding from an

appropriation which was approved by public vote

in a prior year? (Prior to Calendar Year 2021) v y

Enter Y for Yes, N for No. If Yes, complete one

record for the vote from each funding source. If

No, go to question 1.48.

1. Name of municipality or district holding the

publicvate South Huntington  South Huntington

2. 11'11:)c11<1:1(iitge tgl:g};igigltlclmﬂpahty or district School District School District
3. Date the last successful vote was held
04/02/2019 04/02/2
(mm/dd/yyyy) 4/02/2019
4. What type of public vote was it? budget vote (school budget vote (school
district public district public
library only) library only)
5. What was the total dollar amount of the
appropriation from tax dollars resulting from the $6,070,752 36,070,752

last successful vote?

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY &SelectSection=ALL &Sectionld=. ..

5/45



2117122, 3:36 PM Survey Report

Unusual Circumstances

1.48 Does the reporting library have a contractual
agreement with a municipality or district to
provide library services to residents of an area not N N
served by a chartered library? Enter Y for Yes, N
for No. If yes, please complete one record for
each contract. If no, go to question 1.49.

1. Name of contracting municipality or district N/A N/4
2. Is this a written contractual agreement? N/A N/A
3. Sggttrlillacttion of the geographic area served by this N/A N/A
4. Dollar amount of contract N/A N/A
5. Enter the appropriate code for range of services N/A /A

provided (select one):

1.49  For the reporting year, has the library experienced
any unusual circumstance(s) that affected the
statistics reported (e.g., natural disaster, fire,
closed for renovations, massive weeding of v y
collection, etc.)? If yes, please annotate
explaining the circumstance(s) and the impact on
the library using the Note; if no. please go to Part
2, Library Collection.

2. LIBRARY COLLECTION

Print/Electronic/Other Holdings

Report holdings, additions, and subscriptions as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part 1.
Please read general information instructions below before completing this section.

NOTE: This section of the survey (2.1-2.25) collects data on selected types of materials.

It does not cover all materials (i.e., microforms, loose sheet music, maps, and pictures) for which
expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures,
and Other Materials Expenditures (questions 12.6, 12.7 and 12.8). Under this category report only
items that have been purchased, leased or licensed by the library, a consortium, the state library, a

donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be accessible with a valid library card or at

a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not include items freely

https://coliectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?inciudeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionid=...

6/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

Survey Report

available without monetary exchange. Count electronic materials at the administrative entity level

(main library); do not duplicate numbers at each branch.

PRINT MATERIALS

Cataloged Books

2.1 Adult Fiction Books
2.2 Adult Non-fiction Books

2.3 Total Adult Books (Total questions 2.1 & 2.2)

2.4  Children's Fiction Books
2.5 Children's Non-fiction Books

2.6  Total Children's Books (Total questions 2.4 &
2.5)

2.7 Total Cataloged Books (Total questions 2.3 &
2.6)

Other Print Materials
2.8  Total Uncataloged Books

2.9 Total Print Serials

2.10  All Other Print Materials

2.11  Total Other Print Materials (Total questions 2.8
through 2.10)

2.12  Total Print Materials (Total questions 2.7 and
211)

ALL OTHER MATERIALS

Electronic Materials

2.13  Electronic Books
2.14 Local Electronic Collections

2.15 NOVELNny Electronic Collections

47,721

60,727

108,448

44,868

45,962

90,830

199,278

4,245

4,245

203,523

413,513

53

15

45,344

66,814

112,158

47,172

46,738

93,910

206,068

5,240

5,240

211,308

418,175

53

15

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld=...

7145



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

https://collectconnect.baker—taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&Se|ectSection=ALL&SectionId= .

2.16 Total Electronic Collections (Total questions 2.14

and 2.15)

2.17  Audio - Downloadable Units

2.18 Video - Downloadable Units

Other Electronic Materials (Include items that are
not included in the above categories, such as e-
serials; electronic files; collections of digital
photographs; and electronic government
documents, reference tools, scores and maps.)

2:19

2.20  Total Electronic Materials (Total questions 2.13,

2.16,2.17,2.18 and 2.19)

Non-Electronic Materials
2.21  Audio - Physical Units

2.22  Video - Physical Units

2.23  Other Circulating Physical Items

Total Physical Items in Collection (Total
questions 2.21 through 2.23)

Grand Total/Additions to Holdings

2.25 GRAND TOTAL HOLDINGS (Total questions

2.12,2.20 and 2.24)

ADDITIONS TO HOLDINGS - Do not subtract withdrawals or discards.

2.26 Cataloged Books
2.27  All Other Print Materials
2.28 Electronic Materials

2.29  All Other Materials

Survey Report

68

315,534

1,506

24,992

755,613

14,678

29,467

1,077

45,222

1,004,358

9,455

253,394

1,905

68

99,489

846

518,578

16,738

31,653

1,013

49,404

779,290

9,885

107,046

2,909

8/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report
2.30 Total Additions (Total questions 2.26 through 264,754 119,930
2.29)

3. LIBRARY PROGRAMS, POLICIES, AND SERVICES

Visits/Borrowers/Policies/Accessibility

Report all information on questions 3.1 through 3.29 as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part
1; report information on questions 3.30 through 3.82 for the 2021 calendar year. Please click here to
read general instructions before completing this section.

Please report information on LIBRARY USE as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part 1.
LIBRARY USE

3.1 Library visits (total annual attendance) 167,675 157,157

3.1a  Regarding the number of Library Visits entered,
is this an annual count or an annual estimate CT - Annual Count CT - Annual Count

based on a typical week or weeks?
3.2 Registered resident borrowers 17,018 17,985
33 Registered non-resident borrowers 0 0

Please report information on WRITTEN POLICIES as of 12/31/21.

WRITTEN POLICIES (Answer Y for Yes, N for No)

3.4 Does the library have an open meeting policy? Y Y

3.5 Does the library have a policy protecting the v %
confidentiality of library records?

3.6 Does the library have an Internet use policy? Y Y
3.7 Does the library have a disaster plan? Y Y
3.8  Does the library have a board-approved conflict v y

of interest policy?

3.9 Does the library have a board-approved whistle v
. Y
blower policy?

3.10 Does the library have a board-approved sexual Y Y
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld=... 9/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report
harassment prevention policy?

Please report information on ACCESSIBILITY as of 12/31/21.
ACCESSIBILITY (Answer Y for Yes, N for No)

3.11  Does the library provide service to persons who
cannot visit the library (homebound persons, Y Y
persons in nursing homes, persons in jail, etc.)?

3.12  Does the library have assistive devices for

persons who are deaf and hearing impaired L ¥
(TTY/TDD)?
3.13  Does the library have large print books? Y ¥
3.14 Does the library have assistive technology for v y

people who are visually impaired or blind?

3.15 - If so, what do you have?

screen reader, such as JAWS, Windoweyes or N No
NVDA ©
refreshable Braille commonly referred to as a No No

refreshable Braille display

screen magnification software, such as Zoomtext Yes Yes
clectronic scanning and reading software, such as

Yes No
OpenBook

3.16 Is the library registered for services from either
the New York State Talking Book and Braille
Library (New York State Library, Albany) or the
Andrew Heiskell Braille and Talking Book
Library (The New York Public Library, New
York)?

Y Y

Library Sponsored Programs/Summer Reading Program

SYNCHRONOUS PROGRAM SESSIONS and ATTENDANCE

For Questions 3.19, 3.19a, 3.19b,

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY &SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

10/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

« If you have broken out Synchronous Program Sessions for Children by age group, 0-5
and 6-11, please complete Q3.19a and Q3.19b. Enter the total in Q3.19.

o If you have not broken out Synchronous Program Sessions by age group, enter the
Number of Children's Programs in Q3.19, and enter N/A in Q3.19a and Q3.19b.

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.19a

3.19b

3.20

3.21

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY &SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld...

For Questions 3.26, 3.26a, 3.26b,

Survey Report

e If you have broken out Synchronous Children's Program Attendance by age group, 0-5
and 6-11, please complete Q3.26a and Q3.26b. Enter that total in Q3.26.

¢ If you have not broken out Synchronous Children's Program Attendance by age group,
enter the Children's Program Attendance in Q3.26, and enter N/A in Q3.26a and

Q3.26b.

Number of Synchronous Program Sessions

Targeted at Adults Age 19 or Older

Number of Synchronous Program Sessions
Targeted at Young Adults Ages 12-18

Number of Children's Programs

Number of Synchronous Program Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 0-5

Number of Synchronous Program Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 6-11

Number of Synchronous General Interest
Program Sessions

Total Number of Synchronous Program Sessions
(Total questions 3.17, 3.18, 3.19a, 3.19h, 3.20)

Number of Synchronous In-Person Onsite
Program Sessions

Number of Synchronous In-Person Offsite
Program Sessions

Number of Synchronous Virtual Program
Sessions

One-on-One Program Sessions

Do library staff, trustees and/or volunteers reach

outside of the library to promote library programs

and services through group presentations,

514

216

426

N/A

N/A

~

30

10

1,156

411

Yes

889

256

564

1,710

11/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

information tables and/or other similar
educational activities sponsored by the Library?

3.24  Attendance at Synchronous Programs Targeted at
Adults Age 19 or Older 7,746 20,736

3.25 Attendance at Synchronous Programs Targeted at 1.835 2708
Young Adults Ages 12-18 . ’

3.26  Children's Program Attendance 5,001 9,724

3.26a Attendance at Synchronous Programs Targeted at N/A
Children Ages 0-5

3.26b Attendance at Synchronous Programs Targeted at N/A
Children Ages 6-11

3.27 Attendance at Synchronous General Interest 0 90
Programs
9 .
3.28 Total Attendance at Synchronous Programs (Total 9.581 33.258

questions 3.24, 3.25, 3.26a, 3.26b, 3.27)

3.28a Synchronous In-Person Onsite Program
221
Attendance
3.28b Synchronous In-Person Offsite Program
0
Attendance
3.28c Synchronous Virtual Program Attendance 14,582
3.29  One-on-One Program Attendance 368 276
3.29a Total Number of Asynchronous Program 157
Presentations
3.29b Total Views of Asynchronous Program 8518

Presentations within 7 Days

Please report information on SUMMER READING PROGRAMS for the 2021 calendar year.
SUMMER READING PROGRAM

3.30 - Indicate which of the following apply to the summer reading program(s) offered by the
library during the summer of 2021 (check all that apply):

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyRepon.aspx?IncIudeAnn0=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SeIectSection=ALL&SectionId s

12/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

3.31

3.32

3.33

3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

3.38

St

3.40

341

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

Program(s) for children

Program(s) for young adults
Program(s) for Adults

Summer Reading at New York Libraries name
and/or logo used

Collaborative Summer Library Program (CSLP
Manual, provided through the New York State
Library, used)

N/A

Library outlets offering the summer reading
program

Children registered for the library's summer
reading program

Young adults registered for the library's summer
reading program

Adults registered for the library's summer reading

program

Total number registered for the library's summer
reading program (total 3.32 + 3.33 + 3.34)

Children's program sessions - Summer 2021
Young adult program sessions - Summer 2021

Adult program sessions - Summer 2021

Total program sessions - Summer 2021 (total 3.36

+3.37 +3.38)

Children's program attendance - Summer 2021

Young adult program attendance - Summer 2021

Survey Report

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

N/A

151

103

4]

156

593

316

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

N/A

858

191

124

1,173

125

58

195

13/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

3.42  Adult program attendance - Summer 2021 181 294

3.43 Total program attendance - Summer 2021 (total 3906
3.40+3.41 +3.42) 1,090 '

COLLABORATORS

3.44 Public school district(s) and/or BOCES 1 1

3.45 Non-public school(s) 0 4

3.46 Childcare center(s) 1 0

3.47  Summer camp(s) 0 0

3.48 Municipality/Municipalities 1 1

3.49 Literacy provider(s) 0 0

3.50  Other (describe using the State note) 0 0

3.51 Total Collaborators (total 3.44 through 3.50) 3 6 -

Early/Adult/English Speaker/Digital Literacy

Please report information on EARLY LITERACY PROGRAMS for the 2021 calendar year.

EARLY LITERACY PROGRAMS

3.52  Did the library offer early literacy programs? v y
(Enter Y for Yes, N for No)

3.53 - Indicate types of programs offered (check all that apply)

a. Focus on birth - school entry (kindergarten) Yes Yes
b. Focus on parents & caregivers Yes Yes
€. Combined audience Yes Yes
d. N/A No Yes

3.54 - Number of sessions
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld... 14/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

a. Focus on birth - school entry (kindergarten) 15 37

b. Focus on parents & caregivers 0 N/A
c. Combined audience 264 261
d. N/A N/A N/A
3.55 Total Sessions 279 298

3.56 - Attendance at sessions

a. Focus on birth - school entry (kindergarten) 110 270
b. Focus on parents & caregivers 0 N/A
c. Combined audience 5,016 8,034
d. N/A 0 N/A
3.57 Total Attendance 5,126 8,304

3.58 - Collaborators (check all that apply):

a. Childcare center(s) Yes Yes
b. Public School District(s) and/or BOCES Yes Yes
B Non-Public School(s) Yes Yes
d. Health care providers/agencies Yes Yes
e. Other (describe using the State note) Yes Yes

Please report information on ADULT LITERACY for the 2021 calendar year.

ADULT LITERACY

3.59 Did the library offer adult literacy programs? Yes Yes
3.60 Total group program sessions 6 18
3.61 Total one-on-one program sessions 0 0

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld... 15/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

3.62  Total group program attendance 17

3.63

Total one-on-one program attendance 0

3.64 - Collaborators (check all that apply)

a.

Literacy NY (Literacy Volunteers of America)  No

Public School District(s) and/or BOCES No

Non-Public Schools No

Other (see instructions and describe using Note) No

Survey Report

No

No

No

Please report information on PROGRAMS FOR ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER
LANGUAGES (ESOL) for the 2021 calendar year.

PROGRAMS FOR ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES (ESOL)

3.65

3.66

3.67

3.68

3.69

3.70

3.71

3.72

3.73

3.74

3.75

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

Did the library offer programs for English
Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)? (Enter Y Y
for Yes, N for No)

Children's program sessions 11
Young adult program sessions 10
Adult program sessions 10

Total program sessions (total 3.66 + 3.67 + 3.68) 31

One-on-one program sessions 4
Children's program attendance 126
Young adult program attendance 83
Adult program attendance 28
Total program attendance (total 3.71 + 3.72 +

237
3.73)
One-on-one program attendance 8

24

133

41

16/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

3.76 - Collaborators (check all that apply):
a. Literacy NY (Literacy Volunteers of America)

b. Public School District(s) and/or BOCES
8 Non-Public School(s)

d. Other (describe using the Note)

Survey Report

Yes No
Yes Yes
No No
No No

Please report information on DIGITAL LITERACY for the 2021 calendar year.

DIGITAL LITERACY

3.77 Did the library offer digital literacy programs?
3.78 Total group program sessions

3.79  Total one-on-one program sessions

3.80 Total group program attendance

3.81 Total one-on-one program attendance

3.82  Did your library offer teen-led activities during

the 2021 calendar year?

4. LIBRARY TRANSACTIONS

Circulation/Electronic Use/Reference Transactions

Y Y
24 23
43 31
247 184
43 31

i Y

Report all transactions as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part 1. (Please note: Internal

Library usage is not considered part of circulation.)

CATALOGED BOOK CIRCULATION
4.1 Adult Fiction Books

4.2 Adult Non-fiction Books
4.3 Total Adult Books (Total questions 4.1 & 4.2)

4.4 Children's Fiction Books

https://coIIectconnect.baker—taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?lncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SeIectSection=ALL&Sectionld e

29,637

34,972

16,405 15,542
51,377 45,179
36,778 37,594

17/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

4.5 Children's Non-fiction Books

4.6 Total Children's Books (Total questions 4.4 &
4.5)

4.7  Total Cataloged Book Circulation (Total question
4.3 & 4.6)

CIRCULATION OF OTHER MATERIALS
4.8 Circulation of Adult Other Materials

4.9 Circulation of Children's Other Materials

4.10 Circulation of Other Physical Items (Total
questions 4.8, 4.9)

4.11  Physical Item Circulation (Total questions 4.7 &
4.10)

ELECTRONIC USE
4.12  Use of Electronic Material

4.13  Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information

4.14  Electronic Content Use (Total questions 4.12 &
4.13)

4.15  Total Circulation of Materials (Total questions
4.11 & 4.12)

4.16 Total Collection Use (Total questions 4.13 &
4.15)

4.17 Grand Total Circulation of Children's Materials
(Total questions 4.6 & 4.9)

REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS
4.18 Total Reference Transactions

4.18a Regarding the number of Reference Transactions
entered, is this an annual count or an annual
estimate based on a typical week or weeks?

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

Survey Report

10,746

47,524

98.901

39,841

8,711

48,552

147,453

89,178

188,987

278,165

236,631

425,618

56,235

12,965

CT - Annual Count

14,125

48,719

93,898

52,044

10,994

63,038

156,936

87,123

145,243

232,366

244,059

389,302

59,713

11,570

CT - Annual Count

18/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

4.19 Does the library offer virtual reference? Y Y

Interlibrary Loan

INTERLIBRARY LOAN - MATERIALS RECEIVED (BORROWED)
420 TOTAL MATERIALS RECEIVED 13,518 11,422

INTERLIBRARY LOAN - MATERIALS PROVIDED (LOANED)
421 TOTAL MATERIALS PROVIDED 28,605 22,281

5. TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Report all information as of December 31, 2021.

SYSTEMS AND SERVICES

5.1 Automated circulation system? Y Y
5.2 Online public access catalog (OPAC)? Y Y
5.3 Electronic access to the OPAC from outside the
) Y Y
library?
5.4  Annual number of visits to the library's web site 365,182 212,280
5.5 Does the library use Internet filtering software on v y
any computer?
5.6 Does your library use social media? Y Y
5.7 Does the library file for E-rate benefits? Y Y
5.8 Is the library part of a consortium for E-rate v y

benefits?

5.9 If yes, in which consortium are you participating? Suffolk Cooperative Suffolk Cooperative

Library System Library Svstem
- 5.10 Name 0f)the person responsible fqr the library's Nick Tanzi Nick Tan=i
Information Technology (IT) services
5.11 IT contact's telephone number (enter 10 digits (631) 549-4411 (631) 549-4411

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?includeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

19/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

only and hit the Tab key)
5.12  IT contact's email address ntanzi@shpl.info
6. STAFF INFORMATION

ntanzi@shpl.info

Note: Report figures as of the last day of the fiscal year reported in Part 1. Include the FTE for all
positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are filled or not. This report requires
conversion of part-time hours to full-time equivalents (FTE). To compute the FTE of employees in
any category, take the total number of hours worked per week for all budgeted positions in that
category and divide that total by the number of hours per week the library considers to be full-time.

Report the FTE to two decimal places.

FTE (FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CALCULATION)

6.1 The number of hours per workweek used to
compute FTE for all paid library personnel in this 35
section.

BUDGETED POSITIONS IN FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS

6.2 Library Director (certified) 1
6.3 Vacant Library Director (certified) | 0
6.4 Librarian (certified) 15.57
6.5 Vacant Librarian (certified) 0
6.6 Library Manager (not certified) 0
6.7 Vacant Library Manager (not certified) 0

o

6.8 Library Specialist/Paraprofessional (not certified)

6.9 Vacant Library Specialist/Paraprofessional (not 0

certified)
6.10  Other Staff ‘ 25.70
6.11  Vacant Other Staff 0

6.12 TOTAL PAID STAFF (Total questions 6.2, 6.4, 4227
6.6, 6.8 & 6.10) -

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

35

15,85

24.26

40.61

20/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

6.13 VACANT TOTAL PAID STAFF (Total questions 0.00 0.00
6.3, 6.5,6.7,69 & 6.11)

SALARY INFORMATION

6.14 FTE - Entry Level Librarian (certified) 1 1

6.15 Salary - Entry Level Librarian (certified) $56,951 356,951
6.16 FTE - Library Director (certified) 1 1

6.17  Salary - Library Director (certified) $139,684 $139,684
6.18 FTE - Library Manager (not certified) 0 0

6.19 ‘Salary - Library Manager (not certified) $0 50

7. MINIMUM PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS

As of January 1, 2022 all public, free association and Indian libraries in New York State will be
required to meet the minimum standards listed below. Please indicate which of these standards your
library already meets as of December 31, 2021. This 2021 data will be helpful in informing
statewide and regional efforts to ensure that all of New York's libraries are able to successfully
comply with the new minimum standards. Please click here to read general instructions before
completing this section. Helpful information for meeting minimum public library standards is
available on the State Library's website. Questions about the new standards should be directed to
your library system.

1. Is governed by written bylaws which define the

structure and governing functions of the library
board of trustees, and which shall be reviewed Y Y

and re-approved by the board of trustees at least
once every five years or earlier if required by law.

8]

Has a community-based, board-approved, written
long-range plan of service developed by the Y Y
library board of trustees and staff.

3 Provides a board-approved written annual report
to the community on the library's progress in
meeting its mission, goals and objectives, as Y Y
outlined in the library's long-range plan of
service.

4. Has board-approved written policies for the Y Y
operation of the library, which shall be reviewed

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

21/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

and updated at least once every five years or
earlier if required by law.

5. Annually prepares and publishes a board-
approved, written budget, which enables the
library to address the community's needs, as Y Y
outlined in the library's long-range plan of
service.

6. Periodically evaluates the effectiveness of the
library's programs, services and collections to
. . Y Y
address community needs, as outlined in the
library's long-range plan of service.

7. Is open the minimum standard number of public
service hours for population served. (see Y Y
nstructions)

8. Maintains a facility that addresses community needs, as outlined in the library's long-range plan
of service, including adequate:

8a. space Y Y
8b.  lighting ' | Y Y
8c. shelving Y Y -
8d.  seating Y Y
8e. power infrastructure Y Y
8f. data infrastructure Y Y
8g. public restroom Y Y
9. Provides programming to address community
needs, as outlined in the library's long-range plan 'Y Y
of service.

10. Provides

10a. acirculation system that facilitates access to the
local library collection and other library catalogs

10b.  equipment, technology, and internet connectivity
to address community needs and facilitaie access Y Y
to information.

https://collectconnect.baker—taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Imbersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SeIectSection=ALL&Secﬁonld... 22145



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

11.  Provides access to current library information in
print and online, facilitating the understanding of
library services, operations and governance; v
information provided online shall include the
standards referenced in numbers (1) through (5)
above.

12. Employs a paid director in accordance with the Y
provisions of Commissioner's Regulation 90.8.

13.  Provides library staff with annual technology
training, appropriate to their position, to address
community needs, as outlined in the library's
long-range plan of service.

14. Establishes and maintains partnerships with other
educational, cultural or community organizations
which enable the library to address the Y
community's needs, as outlined in the library's
long-range plan of service.

8. PUBLIC SERVICE INFORMATION

Report all information as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part 1. Please click here to read

general instructions before completing this section.

PUBLIC SERVICE OUTLETS - Libraries reporting main libraries, branches and bookmobiles

should complete Service Outlets Information in Part 9.

8.1 Main Library ' 1
8.2 Branches 0
83 Bookmobiles 0
8.4 Other Outlets 0

8.5  TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE OUTLETS (Total
questions 8.1 - 8.4)

—

PUBLIC SERVICE HOURS - Report hours to two decimal places.
8.6  Minimum Weekly Total Hours - Main Library 64.21

8.7 Minimum Weekly Total Hours - Branch Libraries 0.00

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y &lmpersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

67.00

0.00

23/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

8.8  Minimum Weekly Total Hours - Bookmobiles 0.00 0.00

8.9 Minimum Weekly Total Hours - Total Hours
. 4.21 67.00
Open (Total questions 8.6 - 8.8) 8

8.10  Annual Total Hours - Main Library 3,277.00 2,576.00
8.11  Annual Total Hours - Branch Libraries 0.00 0.00
8.12  Annual Total Hours - Bookmobiles 0.00 0.00
8.13  Annual Hours Open - Total Hours Open (Total 3.277.00 2576.00

questions 8.10 through 8.12)

8A. COVID

NOTE: This section of the survey (8A) collects data on the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Report all information in Part 8A from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021.

CV1 Were any of the library's outlets physically closed
to the public for any period of time due to the Yes Yes
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic? -

CV2 Did library staff continue to provide services to
the public during any portion of the period when
the building was physically closed to the public
due to the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic?

Yes Yes

CV3 Did the library allow users to complete
registration for library cards online without
having to come to the library during the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic?

Yes Yes

CV4 Did the library provide reference service via the
Internet or telephone when the building was
physically closed to the public during the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic?

Yes Yes

CV5  Did the library provide 'outside’ service for
circulation of physical materials at one or more
outlets during the Coronavirus (COVID-19)
pandemic?

Yes Yes

CV6 Did the library intentionally provide Wi-Fi Yes Yes
Internet access to users outside the building at one

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

24/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

or more outlets during COVID-19 pandemic?

CV7 Did the library increase access to Wi-Fi Internet
access to users outside the building at one or Yes Yes
more outlets during the Coronavirus (COVID-19)
pandemic?

CV8 Did library staff work for other government
agencies or nonprofit organizations instead of, or N No
in addition to, their normal duties during the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic?

CV9 Number of Weeks an Outlet Had Limited
Occupancy Due to COVID-19

9. SERVICE OUTLET INFORMATION

Outlets should be arranged in alphabetical order if possible. br>
Report all information as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Part 1. Please click here to read
general instructions before completing this section.

NOTE: Libraries reporting Public Service Outlets in questions 8.1, 8.2 and 8.3 of Part 8 are required
to complete this part of the Annual Report. Use this section to enter outlet information on main
libraries, branches or bookmobiles. Complete one record for each main library, branch or
bookmobile.

If you have multiple libraries, you may 1) enter the data for the Service Outlet Information section
directly into the survey as usual or 2) send Baker and Taylor the data for this section to be uploaded
into CollectConnect. If you choose to send your data for uploading, you must enter the data into the
spreadsheet form available in the survey by clicking here. Complete this form and email it to
collectconnect@baker-taylor.com

1, Outlet Name South Huntington South Fluntington
Public Library Public Library

2. Outlet Name Status 00 (for no change) 00 (for no change)

3. Street Address 145 PIDGEON 145 PIDGEON
HILL ROAD HILL ROAD

4. Outlet Street Address Status 00 (for no change) 00 (for no change)

5. City HUNTINGTON HUNTINGTON
STATION STATION

6. Zip Code 11746 11746

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld... 25/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

7.

10.

1.

13.

14,

15.

16.

16a

16b

17.

18.

19.

22.

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld....

Phone (enter 10 digits only)

Fax Number (enter 10 digits only)
E-mail Address
Outlet URL

County

School District

Library System

Outlet Type Code (select one):
Public Service Hours Per Year for This Outlet
Number of Weeks This Outlet is Open

Number of weeks an outlet closed due to COVID-
19

Number of weeks an outlet had limited
occupancy due to COVID-19

Does this outlet have meeting space available for
public use (non-library sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events)?

Is the meeting space available for public use even
when the outlet is closed?

Total number of non-library sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events at this outlet

Enter the appropriate outlet code (select one):

Who owns this outlet building?

Who owns the land on which this outlet is built?

Survey Report
(631) 549-4411

(631) 547-6912

contactus(@shpl.info

https://shpl.info

Suffolk

South Huntington

Suffolk Cooperative
Library System

CE

3,277

51

1

Y

N

0

N/A
School District

School District

(631) 549-4411

(631) 547-6912

https://shpl.info

Suffolk

South Huntington

Suffolk Cooperative
Library System

CE
2,576

36

16

N

N/A
School District

School District

26/45



2117122, 3:36 PM Survey Report

a2

23.

27.

30.

31.

93]
o

33.

33a

34

35.

https://coliectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionid...

Indicate the year this outlet was initially 2004 7 2004
constructed
Indicate the year this outlet underwent a major 018 2018

renovation costing $25,000 or more

Square footage of the outlet 48,980 48,980
Number of Internet Computers Used by General

) 77 81
Public
Number of uses (sessions) of public Internet 28.472 23 790

computers per year

Reporting Method for Number of Uses of Public

CT- 1
Internet Computers Per Year Annual Count

Type of connection on the outlet's public Internet Fiber Fiber
computers
Maximum download speed of connection on the 11 Greater than or

12 Greater than or

equal to 1 gbps equal to 100 mbps

and less than 1 gbps

outlet's public Internet computers

Maximum upload speed of connection on the ) 11 Greater than or
; ! ) i 12 Greater than or
outlet's public Internet computers equal to 100 mbps
equal to 1 gbps )
and less than 1 gbps

Internet Provider Other (specify using Orher (specifiy using
the State note) the State note)
WiF1 Access Other (specify using Other (specify using
: the State note) the State note)
Wireless Sessions 64,622 55238
Reporting Method for Wireless Sessions CT - Annual Count

Does the outlet have a building entrance that is

physically accessible to a person in a wheelchair? !

Is every public part of the outlet accessible to a

person in a wheelchair? Y Y

27/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Does your outlet have a Makerspace? Y
LIBID 8000583120
ESCSID NY0670

Number of Bookmobiles in the Bookmobile QOutlet 0
Record

Outlet Structure Status 00 (for no change

8000583120

NY0670

00 (for no change

from previous year) fiom previous vear)

10. OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES

Trustees and Terms/Board President/Trustee Names

Report information about trustee meetings as of December 31, 2021. All public and association

libraries are required by Education Law to hold at least four meetings a year.

BOARD MEETINGS

10.1

Total number of board meetings held during
calendar year (January 1, 2021 to December 31, 15
2021)

NUMBER OF TRUSTEES AND TERMS

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

https:/icollectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lmpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

Does your library have a range of trustees stated
in the library's charter documents (incorporation)?

If yes, what is the range?

[f your library has a range, how many voting
positions are stated in the library's current by-
laws?

If your library does not have a range, how many
voting positions are stated in the library's charter 3
documents (incorporation)?

Does your library's charter documents
(incorporation) state a specified term for trustees? Yes
If no, please explain in a Note.

If yes, what is the trustee term length, as stated in 5 yrs.

15

Yes

5 yrs.

28/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

10.8

your library's charter documents (incorporation)?

BOARD MEMBER SELECTION

Survey Report

Enter Board Member Selection Code (select one): EP - board members EP - board

members are elected
in a public election

are elected in a
public election

List Officers and Board Members as of February 1, 2022. Complete one record for each board
member. There must be a record for each voting position, whether filled or vacant. Do not include

non-voting positions.

BOARD PRESIDENT

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

https://coliectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?includeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL &Sectionld...

First Name

Last Name

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
Phone (enter 10 digits only)
E-mail Address

Term Begins - Month
Term B»egins - Year (yyyy)
Term Expires - Month
Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

Is the trustee serving a full term? If No, add a
Note. The Note should identify the previous
trustee whose unexpired term is being filled, and
should identify the beginning and ending date of
the unexpired previous trustee's term. Example:
Trustee is filling the remainder of [name]'s term,
which was to run from beginning date to ending
date.

Stuart Stella
Horowitz Fox
49 Aldrich Street 9 Woodoak Lane

Huntington Station Huntington
11743 11743
(631) 427-3074 (917) 817-4960

shorowitz(@shpl.info sfox@shpl.info

July July
2021 2020
June June
2026 2025
Yes Yes

29/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM ' Survey Report

10.21 The date the Oath of Office was taken 07/19/2021 06/16/2020
(mm/dd/yyyy)
10.22 The date the Oath of Office was filed with town 07/29/2021 08/03/2020

or county clerk (mny/dd/yyyy)
10.23 Is this a brand new trustee? N N

You may 1) enter the data for the Officers and Board Members directly into the survey as usual or 2)
send Baker and Taylor the data for thls section to be uploaded into CollectConnect (but do not
include the Board President—this information should still be entered directly into the survey). If you
choose to send your data for uploadlng, you must enter the data 1nt0 the spreadsheet form available
here. Complete this form and email it to collectconnect(wbaker-taylor.com.

1. Status Filled Filled

2. First Name of Board Member Eleanora Stuart

3. Last Name of Board Member Ferrante Horowitz

4. Mailing Address 8 Bridle Lane 29 Aldrich Street
5. City Huntington Station Huntington Station
6. Zip Code (5 digits only) 11746 11746

7. E-mail address eferrante@shpl.info shorowitz@shpl.info
8. Office Held or Trustee Vice President Vice President

9. Term Begins - Month July July

10. Term Begins - Year (year) 2021 2016

11. Term Expires June June

12. Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2022 2021

13, Is the trustee serving a full term? If No, add a Yes Yes

Note. The Note should identify the previous
trustee whose unexpired term is being filled, and
should identify the beginning and ending date of
the unexpired previous trustee's term. Example:
Trustee is filling the remainder of [name]'s term,

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

30/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

14.

15.

16.

!\)

10.

1.

13.

https://coilectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&lImpersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionid. ..

which was to run from beginning date to ending

date.

The date the Oath of Office (mm/dd/yyyy) was

taken

The date the Oath of Office was filed with town
or county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy) -

Is this a brand new trustee?

Status

First Name of Board Member

Last Name of Board Member

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)

E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee

Term Begins - Month

Term Begins - Year (year)

Term Expires

Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

Is the trustee serving a full term? If No, add a
Note. The Note should identify the previous
trustee whose unexpired term is being filled, and
should identify the beginning and ending date of
the unexpired previous trustee's term. Example:
Trustee is filling the remainder of [name]'s term,

Survey Report

07/19/2021

07/29/2021

N

Filled

Eileen

Sullivan

92 E. 23rd Street

Huntington Station

11746

esullivan@shpl.info

Financial Ofticer
July

2019

June

2024

04/05/2016

08/01/2016

N

Filled

Eleanora

Ferrante

8 Bridle Lane

Huntington Station

11746

eferrante(@shpl.info

Financial Officer

July

2020

June

31/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

14.

15.

16.

X

10.

11.

13.

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld...

which was to run from beginning date to ending

date.

The date the Oath of Office (mm/dd/yyyy) was

taken

The date the Oath of Office was filed with town

or county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee?

Status

First Name of Board Member
Last Name of Board Member
Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee

Term Begins - Month

Term Begins - Year (year)
Term Expires

Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

[s the trustee serving a full term? If No, add a
Note. The Note should identify the previous
trustce whosc uncxpired term is being filled, and
should identify the beginning and ending date of
the unexpired previous trustee's term. Example:
Trustee is filling the remainder of [name]'s term,

Survey Report

07/15/2019

07/19/2019

Filled

Patricia

Dillon

31 Colonial Drive

Huntington

11743

pdillon(@shpl.info

Trustce

July

2018

June

2023

Yes

07/20/2020

08/03/2020

N

Filled

Eileen

Sullivan

92 E. 23rd Street
Huntington Station
11746
esullivan@shpl.info
Trustee

July

2019

June

2024

Yes

32/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM

14,

15.

16.

S

10.

11.

13.

https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&Response Types=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL &Sectionid. ..

which was to run from beginning date to ending

date.

The date the Oath of Office (mm/dd/yyyy) was

taken

The date the Oath of Office was filed with town

or county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee?

Status

First Name of Board Member
Last Name of Board Member
Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee

Term Begins - Month
Term Begins - Year (year)
Term Expires

Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

Is the trustee serving a full term? If No, add a
Note. The Note should identify the previous
trustee whose unexpired term is being filled, and
should identify the beginning and ending date of
the unexpired previous trustee's term. Example:
Trustee is filling the remainder of [name]'s term,

Survey Report

07/16/2018

07/19/2018

Filled

Stella

Fox

9 Woodoak Lane
Huntington
11743
sfox(@shpl.info |
Trustee

July

2020

June

2025

Yes

07/15/2019

07/19/2019

N

Filled

Patricia

Dillon

- 31 Colonial Drive

Huntington

11743

pdillon@shpl.info

Trustee

July

2018

June

33/45



2/17/22, 3:36 PM Survey Report

14.

15.

16.

which was to run from beginning date to ending
date.

21111(2 rcllate the Oath of Office (mnvVdd/yyyy) was 06/16/2020

The date the Oath of Office was filed with town
3/03/202
or county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy) 08/03/2020

Is this a brand new trustee? N

Trustee Education

07/16/2018

07/19/2018

Complete one record for each person serving as a trustee as of December 31, 2021. These trustees
will not be exactly the same as the trustees listed in the section above.

1.

SS]

3

o

)

hitps://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/SurveyReport.aspx?includeAnno=Y & mpersonate=&ResponseTypes=CYPY&SelectSection=ALL&Sectionld. ..

Trustee Namie Stuart Horowitz

Has the trustee participated in trustee education in v
the last calendar year (2021)?

Trustee Name Eleanora Ferrante

Has the trustee participated in trustee education in
Y
the last calendar year (2021)?

Trustee Name Eileen Sullivan

Has the trustee participated in trustee education in v
the last calendar year (2021)?

Trustee Name Patricia Dillon
Has the trustee participated in trustee education in v

the last calendar year (2021)?

Trustee Name Stella Fox

Stella Fox

}7

Stuart Horowitz

}]

Eleanora Ferrante

Eileen Sullivan

Patricia Dillon

34/45



